
           

* * * * PUBLIC NOTICE * * * *

NOTICE OF A CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
A WORKSHOP SESSION

OF THE CITY OF CORINTH
Thursday, September 3, 2020, 5:45 P.M.

CITY HALL - 3300 CORINTH PARKWAY

Pursuant to Section 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more Council Members or employees may
attend this meeting remotely using videoconferencing technology. The videoconferencing technology can be

accessed at www.cityofcorinth.com/RemoteSession.
The video and audio feed of the videoconferencing equipment can be viewed and heard by the public at the

address posted above as the location of the meeting.
The City of Corinth is following the Center for Disease Control Guidelines for public meetings.

  

           
CALL TO ORDER:
 

WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA

 
1. Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual

Program of Services and Capital Improvement Program.
 

2. Discussion related to the street naming of Lake Sharon Drive, Dobbs Road, Corinth Parkway.
 

3. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of closed
session items as set forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.

  

 
ADJOURN WORKSHOP SESSION
 
*NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a Regular Session of the Corinth City Council to be held at Corinth City
Hall located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The agenda is as follows:
 
CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE:
"Honor the Texas Flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible".
 

                                             1

http://www.cityofcorinth.com/RemoteSession


PROCLAMATION:
 
1. Proclamation - Live United (Way) Month
 
2. Proclamation: American Payroll Association - Payroll Week
 
PRESENTATION:
 
3. Board dinner discussion and related presentation.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one motion.
Should the Mayor, a Councilmember, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that Item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

 
4. Consider and act on minutes from the July 16, 2020, workshop session.
 
5. Consider and act on minutes from the July 16, 2020, regular session.
 
6. Consider and act on minutes from the August 6, 2020, workshop session. 
 
7. Consider and act on minutes from the August 6, 2020, regular session.
 
8. Consider and act on approval of a Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance

Agreement between the City of Corinth and the Lake Sharon Property Owners Association (POA). 
 

 
9. Consider and act on approval of a Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance Agreement

between the City of Corinth and the Post Oak Crossing Property Owners Association (POA).
 

 
10. Consider and act on approval of the Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance

Agreement between the City of Corinth and the Meadows Oak Home Owners Association (HOA). 
 

 
11. Consider and act on approval of the Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance

Agreement between the City of Corinth and the Oakmont Property Owners Association (POA).
 

 
12. Consider approval for the acquisition of CityWorks, an asset management, and work order software for

the Public Works Department, and authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute contracts.
 

 
13. A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas, approving a negotiated settlement

                                             2



13. A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas, approving a negotiated settlement
between the Atmos Cities Steering Committee ("ACSC") and Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division
regarding the company's 2020 rate review mechanism filing; declaring existing rates to be
unreasonable; adopting tariffs that reflect rate adjustments consistent with the negotiated settlement;
finding the rates to be set by the attached settlement tariffs to be just and reasonable and in the public
interest; approving an attached exhibit establishing a benchmark for pensions and retiree medical
benefits; approving an attached exhibit regarding amortization of regulatory liability; requiring the
company to reimburse ACSC's reasonable rate making expenses; determining that this resolution was
passed in open meetings act; providing for the incorporation of premises; adopting a savings clause;
providing for severability; declaring an effective date; and requiring delivery of this Resolution to the
company and the ACSC's legal counsel.

 
14. Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Dobbs Road

Reconstruction Project Surveying by and among the City of Lake Dallas, the City of Corinth, and the
Town of Shady Shores. 

 

CITIZENS  COMMENTS
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will
be limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council and
may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input form if
you desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be addressed
to the Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of Ordinance of
the City of Corinth.

 

PUBLIC HEARING - CRIME CONTROL BOARD BUDGET

 

BUSINESS AGENDA

 
15. Consider adoption of a resolution directing publication of notice of intention to issue certificates of

obligation to provide funds for street improvements, municipal drainage improvements, and water and
sewer improvements; and resolving other matters relating to the subject.

 
16. Consider and act on an ordinance of the City of Corinth, Texas amending Chapter 35, "Municipal Court

of Record", of Title III, "Administration", of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Corinth to add a
new section, Section 35.09 to be entitled, "Office of City Marshal", to create the office of City Marshal;
providing for the incorporation of premises; providing for an amendment; providing a cumulative
repealed clause; providing a severability clause.

 
17. Consider casting of votes for the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of

Trustees.
 
18. Consider and act on the fiscal year 2020-2021 Proposed Budget for the City of Corinth Crime Control

and Prevention District.
 

                                             3



COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The purpose of this section is to allow each councilmember the opportunity to provide general updates and/or
comments to fellow councilmembers, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, in
accordance with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Councilmember may direct that
an item be added as a business item to any future agenda.

 

CLOSED SESSION
The City Council will convene in such executive or (closed session) to consider any matters regarding any of
the above agenda items as well as the following matters pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.

Section 551.071.  (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated
litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with chapter
551.

a. Update on internal control review.
 
Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third
person.

a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along Dobbs Road
within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas (F)

b.  Being 10.49 acres of land located in the J. WALTON SURVEY, Abstract No. 1389, City of Corinth,
Denton County, Texas, and being a portion of the tract of land conveyed to Anchor City Investments,
LLC, by the deed recorded in Instrument No. 2006-90896, of the Deed Records of Denton County, Texas
(D)

c. Being 1.24 acres of land out of the J. P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, City of Corinth, Denton
County, Texas (B)

d. Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of .039 acres, Tract 3 out of the E.A. Garrison Survey, Abstract
511, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas (R)

e. Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of  .032 acres located at 3605 Dobbs Road along Dobbs within the
Lake Vista Business Park Final Plat, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas (LV)

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or
dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.
 
Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental
body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in
or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic
development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

a. Project Agora
 
After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City

                                             4



After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City
Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its Attorney
on any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not.
 
RECONVENE  IN  OPEN  SESSION  TO  TAKE  ACTION, IF NECESSARY,  ON CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS.
 
ADJOURN:
 

Posted this __________ day of ______________, 2020 at ______________ on the bulletin board at Corinth City
Hall.

________________________________
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary
City of Corinth, Texas

                                             5



   
    WORKSHOP BUSINESS ITEM    1.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Annual Budget Workshop
Submitted For: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director 
Submitted By: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director
City Manager Review: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Program of
Services and Capital Improvement Program.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The City Charter, Section 9.02, requires that the City Manager be responsible for submitting an annual budget not
later than sixty (60) days prior to the first day of the new fiscal year.  In compliance with the Charter requirement,
the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget was submitted to the Council by Friday, July 31, 2020 and can also be found on
the City's website.   This budget workshop is one of several for Council to deliberate on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
annual budget and to provide staff direction.

The City's budget development procedures are in conformance with State Law outlined in the Truth in Taxation
process.  The complete budget timeline is provided below.

  
Meeting Date Budget Agenda Item
July 31 Publication of the Proposed Annual Program of Services (Budget)
Aug 6 Council Workshop - Budget Overview
Aug 13 Council Workshop- Discuss Governmental & Special Revenue Funds

Council vote on Published tax rate and to set the public hearing dates
Aug 20 Council Workshop - Discuss Proprietary Funds & Capital Improvement Program

Approve Crime Control & Prevention District Budget
Sept 3 Council Workshop on the Annual Budget
Sept 17 Public Hearing on Tax Rate

Public Hearing on the Annual Budget
Sept 24 Adoption of the Annual Program of Services (Budget)

Adoption of the Tax Rates and Tax Rolls

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

                                             6



   
    WORKSHOP BUSINESS ITEM    2.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Discussion related to the street naming of Lake Sharon Drive/Dobbs Road/Corinth

Parkway
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager  Submitted By: George Marshall, Engineer
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Land Development

Infrastructure Development
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
Discussion related to the street naming of Lake Sharon Drive, Dobbs Road, Corinth Parkway.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Staff will be presenting a discussion point of the street naming convention of the roads Lake Sharon Drive, Dobbs
Road, and Corinth Parkway as it relates to the future realignment of Lake Sharon and Dobbs Road at I-35E. 

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

Attachments
Exhibit 

                                             7



35E

35E

35E

TO
WE

R 
RI

DG
E D

R

DUNCAN WAY

WAVERLY RD

FIELDWOOD DR

WANDERING OAK DR

SUNNY OAK LN

RA
VIN

IA
DR

KENILWORTH DR

FAIRVIEW DR

LE
AM

EA
DO

W
CIR

W
AG

ON
W

HE
EL

TR
L

BUSTER WAY

LONESOME OA K DR

WINNETKA RD

WILMETTE DR

WOOD STONE CIR

MA
YF

IEL
D 

CI
R

QU
AIL

 R
UN

 D
R

GLENCOE RD

EVERGREEN CV
CORINTH FARMS TRL

THOUSAND
OAKS PARK

                                             8

gmarshall
Text Box
Lake Sharon Drive

gmarshall
Text Box
Corinth Parkway

gmarshall
Text Box
Dobbs Road

gmarshall
Line

gmarshall
Line

gmarshall
Text Box
Carpenter



   
    PROCLAMATION    1.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: United Way - Live United Month - September 2020
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
Proclamation - Live United (Way) Month

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
United Way of Denton County has supported families in need for more than 65 years and is committed to
improving the lives of those facing adversity during challenging times. 

RECOMMENDATION

Attachments
Proclamation - United Way of Denton County 

                                             9



 

 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 

 
 

LIVE UNITED Month – September 2020 

 

 
WHEREAS, United Way of Denton County is unparalleled in the power to convene partners, 

providers, and resources to address the needs of neighbors in crisis; and  
 

WHEREAS, United Way of Denton County has been identifying Denton County’s needs and 
responding to them for over 65 years; and 
 

WHEREAS, United Way of Denton County works with a network of nonprofits across Denton 
County to address needs, including feeding those who face food insecurity; preparing children 

for success in school, work, and life; and connecting those in crisis with resources to pay bills 
and stay in their homes; and 
 

WHEREAS, United Way of Denton County is committed this year more than ever before to 
bring people together to help our communities recover and thrive; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Bill Heidemann, do hereby proclaim September 2020 LIVE UNITED 

Month and ask you to join United Way of Denton County board, donors, volunteers and partners 

in calling on all residents of Corinth to LIVE UNITED. 
 

 
 
 

              
      Bill Heidemann, Mayor, City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             10



   
    PROCLAMATION    2.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Payroll Week Proclamation
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
Proclamation: American Payroll Association - Payroll Week

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The American Payroll Association designates the week in which Labor Day occurs as Payroll Week—recognizing
the contributions of the citizens of Corinth who support the American Dream and highlight the partnership between
taxpayers and payroll professionals. 

 

RECOMMENDATION

Attachments
2020 Payroll Week Proclamation 

                                             11



 

 

PROCLAMATION 

PAYROLL WEEK 

Whereas, the American Payroll Association and its more than 20,000 members have launched a 

nationwide public awareness campaign that pays tribute to the nearly 150 million people who work 
in the United States and the payroll professionals who support the American system by paying 

wages, reporting worker earnings and withholding federal employment taxes; and  
 
Whereas, payroll professionals in Corinth, Texas play a key role in maintaining the economic 

health of Corinth, Texas, carrying out such diverse tasks as paying into the unemployment 
insurance system, providing information for child support enforcement, and carrying out tax 

withholding, reporting and depositing; and  
 
Whereas, payroll departments collectively spend more than $2.4 trillion annually complying with 

myriad federal and state wage and tax laws; and Whereas payroll professionals play an increasingly 
important role ensuring the economic security of American families by helping to identify 

noncustodial parents and making sure they comply with their child support mandates; and  
 
Whereas, payroll professionals have become increasingly proactive in educating both the business 

community and the public at large about the payroll tax withholding systems; and 
 

Whereas, payroll professionals meet regularly with federal and state tax officials to discuss both 
improving compliance with government procedures and how compliance can be achieved at less 
cost to both government and businesses; and  

 
Whereas, the week in which Labor Day falls has been proclaimed National Payroll Week, I hereby 

give additional support to the efforts of the people who work in Corinth, Texas and of the payroll 
profession by proclaiming the first full week of September Payroll Week for Corinth, Texas.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the official seal of the 

Corinth, Texas to be affixed this the 3rd day of September 2020.  

 

 
     

Bill Heidemann, Mayor 
Corinth, Texas 

 

                                             12



   
    PRESENTATION ITEM    3.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: KCB Board Member Presentation
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government

AGENDA ITEM
Board dinner discussion and related presentation.  

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND

RECOMMENDATION

                                             13



   
    CONSENT ITEM    4.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: July 16, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the July 16, 2020, workshop session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the July 16, 2020, workshop session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the July 16, 2020, workshop session minutes.

Attachments
07.16.2020 - Workshop Session Minutes 

                                             14



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 

 
On this the 16th day of July 2020, the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Workshop Session at the Corinth 
City Hall at 5:45 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, time, place and purpose 
as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, Government Code, with the following 
members to wit: 
 
Members Present: 

Mayor Heidemann  
Scott Garber, Council Member 
Lowell Johnson, Council Member 
Tina Henderson, Council Member 
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 
Members Absent: 

Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Staff Members Present: 

Bob Hart, City Manager  
Patricia Adams, Messer, Fort & McDonald  
Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning Director 
Jason Alexander, Economic Development Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
Michael Ross, Fire Chief 
Shea Rodgers, Technology Services & Communications Manager  
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.  
 

WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA: 

 
1. Receive a presentation from Recast City and hold a discussion on the creation and implementation of a 

downtown development strategy.  
 
Ilana Preuss, the founder and CEO of Recast City presented Recast City’s vision of an emerging downtown Corinth 
to the City Council.  
 
 

                                             15



 
 

 
 

                                             16



 
 

 
 

                                             17



 
 

 
 
 
 

                                             18



 
 

 
 

                                             19



 
 

 
 

                                             20



 
 

 
                                             21



 
 

 

 
 

                                             22



 
 

 
 

                                             23



 
 

 
 

                                             24



 
 

 
 

                                             25



 
 

 
 

                                             26



 
 

 
 

                                             27



 
 

 
 

Jason Alexander, Economic Development Director, requested the City Council consider the contract with 
Ilana/Recast City in future budget meetings in August. 
 

2. Receive a report and hold operational discussions on the Fire Department, Police Department, and Public 
Works Department. 

 

Cody Collier, Public Works Director, discussed this year’s significant accomplishments and future projects 
for the Public Works Department.  

 

                                             28



 
 

 

 

 

                                             29



 
 

 

 

 

                                             30



 
 

 

 

 

                                             31



 
 

 

 

 

                                             32



 
 

 

 

Michael Ross, Fire Chief, addressed the City Council regarding the Lake Cities Fire Department’s services and goals.  

 

 

                                             33



 
 

 

 

 

                                             34



 
 

 

 

 

                                             35



 
 

 

 

 

                                             36



 
 

 

 

 

Jerry Garner, Police Chief, outlined the mission and goals of the police department.  

                                             37



 
 

 

 

 

                                             38



 
 

 

 

 

                                             39



 
 

 

 

 

                                             40



 
 

 

 

 

                                             41



 
 

 

 

 

                                             42



 
 

 

 
 

3. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of closed 
session items as set forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.  

 

There was no discussion on regular session agenda items. 

 
 

There was no closed session. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 

                                             43



 
 

The City Council convened in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to Chapter 551 of 
the Texas Government Code. 

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated 

litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government 
body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 

with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an 

open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with 
a third person. 

 
a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along Dobbs 

Road within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, 

Texas. 
 

b. Right-of-way consisting of 1.56 acres located at 6881 South I-35E and along Dobbs Road within the 
H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas. 

 

c. 3.792 acres, Tract 13H, out of the J.P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, within the City of Corinth, 
Denton County, Texas. 

 
Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an 

officer or employee. 
 

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the 

governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, 
stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is 

conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to 
a business prospect. 
 

a. Project Agora 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED SESSION 

ITEMS. 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
Mayor Heidemann adjourned the work session at 6:45 p.m. 

 

AYES: 

 

Meeting adjourned. 

 

Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  
 

       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             44



   
    CONSENT ITEM    5.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: July 16, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the July 16, 2020, regular session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the July 16, 2020, regular session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the July 16, 2020, regular session minutes.

Attachments
07.16.2020 - Regular Session Minutes 

                                             45



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 

 
On this the 16th day of July 2020 the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Regular Session at 
the Corinth City Hall at 7:00 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, 
time, place and purpose as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, 
Government Code, with the following members to wit: 
 
Members Present: 

Mayor Heidemann  
Scott Garber, Council Member 
Lowell Johnson, Council Member 
Tina Henderson, Council Member 
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 
Members Absent: 

Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Staff Members Present: 
Bob Hart, City Manager  
Patricia Adams, Messer, Fort & McDonald  
Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning Director 
Jason Alexander, Economic Development Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
Michael Ross, Fire Chief 
Shea Rodgers, Technology Services & Communications Manager  
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 
Others Present: 

Brad Lonberger, Consultant, Kimley-Horn 
Jason Claunch, Consultant, Catalyst Commercial 
Jay Marayana, Consultant,  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. City Manager Hart delivered the Invocation, 
due to the COVID-19, the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge did not take place.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one 
motion. Should the Mayor, a Council Member, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that Item will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

1. Consider and act on an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Shared Governance 
Communications and Dispatch Services between Denton County and the Lake Cities Fire 
Department for fiscal year October 1, 2020-Septmeber 30, 2021.  
 

2. Consider and act on an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Shared Governance 
Communications and Dispatch Services between Denton County Sheriff’s Department and the 
City of Corinth Department for fiscal year October 1, 2020-Septmeber 30, 2021.  

 
3. Consider and act on a proposal from Fugro Pavement Condition Management Software, in 

                                             46



 
 

conjunction with North Central Texas Council of Government’s SHARE Program. 
 

4. Consider and act on minutes from the May 28, 2020 special session.  
 

5. Consider and act on minutes from the June 4, 2020 workshop session. 
 

6. Consider and act on minutes from the June 4, 2020 regular session.  

MOTION made by Council Member Johnson to approve the Consent Agenda and seconded by Council 
Member Garber.  
 
AYES:  Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: Burke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS: 

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than 
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will 
be limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council 
and may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input 
form if you desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be 
addressed to the Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of 
Ordinance of the City of Corinth. 
 

There were no citizen comments made. 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA: 
 

7. Conduct a public hearing to consider testimony and act on an ordinance to adopt a new 

Comprehensive Master Plan entitled “Envision Corinth” to be adopted as a proposed 

amendment to and/or a restatement of the “City of Corinth 2010 Comprehensive Plan” 

adopted by Ordinance No. 10-05-06-12, as thereafter amended, including potential 

amendments to other related ordinances adopted as part of the City of Corinth 2010 

Comprehensive Plan to be incorporated into the Envision Corinth. 
 
City of Corinth has worked diligently with Kimley Horn and Associates on the drafting of a new 
comprehensive plan for the City of Corinth entitled Envision Corinth: 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 
  
The Comprehensive Plan sets the foundation for the future development including, the zoning or rezoning 
of properties in the community, as well as addressing the City’s future roadway needs. The City has held 
numerous events for the Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee, City board and commission 
members, and the general public to provide input on the formation the plan. 
  
Some of the main changes within Envision Corinth compared to the 2010 Comprehensive plan are the 
removal of the “City Center District” from the area west of Amity Village between Lake Sharon Drive 
and Church Drive, and the establishment of a Transit-Oriented Mixed Use District east of Interstate 35-E, 
and north of Corinth Parkway across from City Hall. 
  
Another key component that has been added to the Envision Corinth plan is an economic analysis of the 
City that provides the community with the estimated fiscal impacts for varying development scenarios so 
that staff and elected officials can make more informed decisions on future development proposals to 

                                             47



 
 

ensure that they are not only appropriate for a particular location but are also fiscally beneficial to the 
City. 
  
The Plan identifies: 
Existing Land Use Patterns 
Development Strategies 
Mobility 
Parks and Trails Strategies 
Economic and Fiscal Strategies 
Implementation 
  
Additionally, Envision Corinth builds upon the foundation of the adopted Strategic Plan, Embracing the 
Future, 2030 by addressing elements for improvement and direction for the community. 
  
Through Envision Corinth: 2040 Comprehensive Plan, we are committing to maintain the core values 
identified by the Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee while providing the services and amenities 
desired by our current and future residents, businesses, and visitors. 
  
Public Notices: 
Notice of the public hearings for the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Council were 
published in the June 5, 2020 edition of the Denton Record Chronicle. 

 

 
 

                                             48



 
 

 
 
Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning Director, updated City Council regarding the Land Use Plan. Residents 
approached the city regarding the Crawford Drive area in the southwest quadrant of the city, east of the 
2499 and the 2181 intersection. The proposed land use has not changed, but after meeting with the 
residents, the city chose to remove it. Scenario 2B was revised to exclude Crawford Drive. She also stated 
the master thoroughfare plan would be added into the appendix.  

 

 
 

                                             49



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             50



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             51



 
 

 
 
 
Brad Lonberger, with Kimley-Horn, presented the Envision Corinth 2040 Comprehensive Plan for 
Corinth. He mentioned the collaboration with Catalyst and the Bang the Table program, which included 
resident input.  

 
 

                                             52



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                             53



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             54



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             55



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             56



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             57



 
 

 
 
 

 
 

                                             58



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                             59



 
 

 
 
 

 
 

                                             60



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             61



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             62



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             63



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             64



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             65



 
 

 
 

 
 
Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning Director, updated City Council - Planning and Zoning Commission 
unanimously recommended Envision Corinth: 2040 Comprehensive Plan for City Council 

approval at their June 22, 2020 meeting subject to staff's review comments in the document, 
outlined below. 

1. Amend Existing Land Use of the Goddard School Property to Commercial/Office/Retail, 

refer to page14. 
2. Correct Spelling of the word “Commercial” in the Legend, refer to page 14. 

                                             66



 
 

3. Amend Land Use and Development Strategy to add Corridor Commercial along 2181 

near intersection at Parkridge Drive, refer to page 43. 
4. Review and amend Land Use and Density point number 7, refer to page 50. 
5. Remove word i.e. and replace with namely, refer to page 55. 

6. Widen exhibit showing typical residential street, refer to page 64. 
7. Review comment and amend exhibit showing paving of Future Local Street cross section, 

refer to page 64. 
8. Amend the North Arrow, refer to page 65. 
9. Clarify private HOA parks on the Active Transportation Plan, refer to page 66. 

10. Remove the word proposed and replace with new, refer to page 72. 
11. Amend grammar of point six, refer to page 73. 

12. Review and amend Economic and Fiscal Strategy section, refer to page 80. 
13. Address zoning application comment in Deliberate Action for Strategic Results section, 

refer to page 82. 

14. Revise Thoroughfare Plan layout on pages 64 and 65 to provide for all of the Plan and 
Roadway Sections to appear on one page. Overview, Outcomes, and Plan Description 

may appear on other page. 

Mayor Heidemann opened the Public Hearing at 7:28 p.m.  
 

Joe Bednar stated he has four acres at 2501 Post Oak Lane at Lake Sharon. He reviewed the Future 
Comprehensive Plan, inquiring if the new Comprehensive Master Plan, Envision Corinth, is wrapped up 
into this plan. He would also like to talk with Mrs. Beadle off-line, stating there are differences between 
the future comprehensive plan and the presentation. He inquired on Taylor Farms to see if the city has 
completed work in this area. Mr. Bednar asked about the widening of Post Oak Road and if Silver 
Meadow would go through, past Post Oak. 

 
Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning Director, confirmed Envision Corinth would replace the other plan. Mrs. 
Beadle responded regarding Taylor Farms stating developers have approached the city for various types 
of land uses, which would require rezoning to accommodate. She also noted the city is considering the 
widening of Post Oak Road. The master thoroughfare provides for a 60’ right-of-way, accommodating 
three lanes. Mrs. Beadle confirmed it is a proposed collector connecting from Oakmont, the Corinth 
Parkway.  
 

Mayor Heidemann closed the Public Hearing at 7:32 p.m. 

 
MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve as presented, including the replacement of the 
two scenario B’s, pages 58 and 59, as well as the master thoroughfare plan. Council Member Pickens 
seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:  Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: Burke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

8. Hold a public hearing and receive citizen input on the proposed water and wastewater 
rates for FYE 2021. 

Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director, gave a 

                                             67



 
 

presentation to City Council for the utility cost of service a rate design.  

 

 

 

 

 

                                             68



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             69



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             70



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             71



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             72



 
 

 

 

                                             73



 
 

 

 

Mrs. Bunselmeyer responded to a question from Council Member Henderson regarding the cap on 
the sewer consumption and Council Member Pickens regarding sewer averaging for commercial 
customers.  

Mayor Heidemann opened the Public Hearing at 7:53 p.m. and closed at 7:54 p.m. 
 

There were no comments made during the Public Hearing. 

 

9. Consider and act on an ordinance amending Sections 50.16 and 50.36 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Corinth to increase the Water and Wastewater rates currently in 
effect; providing for the City Manager to make annual pass-through adjustments to recover 

                                             74



 
 

costs for water and wastewater service provided by Upper Trinity Regional Water District; 
providing for the Incorporation of Premises; Providing Amendments; Providing for a 
Cumulative Repealer Clause; Providing a Savings Clause; Providing a Severability Clause; 
and Providing an Effective Date. 

 
MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve as presented. Council Member Johnson seconded 
the motion.  
 
AYES:  Garber, Johnson, Pickens 
NOES:  Henderson 
ABSENT: Burke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

10. Consider and act upon a tree removal/mitigation plan on property legally described as Lot 1R, 

Block 1, Lake Dallas ISD School Addition, 53.667 acres, Edwin Marsh Survey, Abstract 833, 

within the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas. (LDISD High School Expansion and 
Multipurpose Facility) 

Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning Director, outlined LDISD High School’s tree mitigation plan to City Council.  
Lake Dallas Independent School District (LDISD) has submitted a Site Plan application for expansion and 
addition of a multipurpose facility for the Lake Dallas High School, and protected trees need to be 

removed to accommodate the improvements. The Unified Development Code (UDC) provides for two 
options for protected tree removal. One option being replacement of the inches removed and the other 
being payment in lieu of replacement. LDISD would like to replace the inches to be removed with new 

trees on the site, and the staff is in support of the request.  

The protected trees to be removed include 164 inches, and these will be planted with new three-inch 
caliper minimum trees in various locations on the site. Many of the trees to be removed on the LDHS 

site/property are immediately north of the fence line of the residential lots on Cliff Oaks Drive. Staff has 
recommended the LDISD consultants for the project contact the homeowners and notify them that trees 

will be removed to accommodate construction and new ones planted to re-establish a buffer. The UDC 
does not require the notification; it is simply a suggestion to provide courtesy notice prior to the 
construction crews removing the trees.

                                             75



 
 

 

 

                                             76



 
 

 

 

                                             77



 
 

 

 

                                             78



 
 

 

 

 
MOTION made by Council Member Henderson to approve as presented. Council Member Garber 
seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:  Garber, Johnson, Henderson 
NOES:  Pickens 
ABSENT: Burke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

                                             79



 
 

 
COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The purpose of this section is to allow each Council Member the opportunity to provide general updates 
and/or comments to fellow Council Members, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, 
in accordance with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Council Member may direct 
that an item be added as a business item to any future agenda. 
 
Council Member Henderson requested creating a marketing brochure for prospective clients. 
 
City Manager Hart received information that Governor Abbott announced at 7:00 p.m., there will be no 
business closing order in Texas. He will allow the mask order for a period of time.   
 

CLOSED SESSION 
The City Council will convene in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
 
Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated 
litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government 
body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 
with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

There was no closed session.  
 

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an 
open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations 
with a third person. 
 
a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along 

Dobbs Road within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the  City of Corinth, 

Denton County, Texas 
 

b. Right-of-way consisting of 1.56 acres located at 6881 South I-35E and along Dobbs Road 

within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, 
Texas  

 
c. 3.792 acres, Tract 13H, out of the J.P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, within the City of 

Corinth, Denton County, Texas 
 
Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 
or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or 
employee. 

 

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the 
governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, 
stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body 
is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other 
incentive to a business prospect. 

 
a. Project Agora 

 
After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the 
City Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its 

                                             80



 
 

Attorney on any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not. 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED 

SESSION ITEMS. 
 

ADJOURN: 

 

Mayor Heidemann adjourned the Regular meeting at 8:03 p.m. 

 
AYES: All 

 
Meeting adjourned. 

 
Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  
 

       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 

City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             81



   
    CONSENT ITEM    6.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: August 6, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the August 6, 2020, workshop session. 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the August 6, 2020, workshop session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the August 6, 2020, workshop session minutes. 

Attachments
August 6, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes 

                                             82



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 

 
On this the 6th day of August 2020, the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Workshop Session at the 
Corinth City Hall at 5:45 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, time, place and 
purpose as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, Government Code, with the 
following members to wit: 
 
Members Present: 

Mayor Heidemann  
Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem 
Scott Garber, Council Member 
Lowell Johnson, Council Member 
Tina Henderson, Council Member 
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 
Members Absent: 

 
Staff Members Present: 

Bob Hart, City Manager  
Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director 
Chris Rodriguez, Assistant Finance Director 
Patricia Adams, Rockefeller, & Fort 
Helen-Eve Liebman, Planning and Development Director 
Jason Alexander, Economic Development Corporation Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
Michael Ross, Fire Chief 
Shea Rodgers, Technology Services Communications Manager 
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.  
 

WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA: 

 
1. Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annua l 

Program of Services and Capital Improvement Program. 
 
Bob Hart, City Manager, provided an overview of the FY 2020-2021 budget, based on the workshop held on May 28th. 
He responded to questions from the council and followed-up by stating it meets the goals outlined by City Council in 
a very conservative manner.  
 

                                             83



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             84



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             85



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             86



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             87



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             88



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             89



 
 

 
 
 

 
 

                                             90



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             91



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             92



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             93



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             94



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             95



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             96



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             97



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             98



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             99



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             100



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             101



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of closed 

session items as set forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.  
 

There was no discussion on regular session agenda items. 

 
 

There was no closed session following the workshop session. 
 

                                             102



 
 

CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council convened in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to Chapter 551 of 
the Texas Government Code. 

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated 

litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government 
body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 
with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 
a. Red River Bancorp Demand (B) 

 

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an 
open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with 

a third person. 
 

a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along Dobbs 

Road within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton 

County, Texas (F) 

 

b. 3.792 acres, Tract 13H, out of the J.P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, within the City of Corinth, 

Denton County, Texas (P) 

 
c. Being 5.379 acres of land located in the J. WALTON SURVEY, Abstract No. 1389, City of 

Corinth, Denton County, Texas, and being a portion of the tract of land conveyed to Anchor City 

Investments, LLC, by the deed recorded in Instrument No. 2006-90896, of the Deed Records of 

Denton County, Texas (D) 
 
Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 

discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an 
officer or employee. 

 

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the 
governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, 

stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is 
conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to 

a business prospect. 
 
a. Project Agora 

 
After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City Council.  
City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its Attorney on any agenda 
item, whether posted for Closed Session or not. 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED SESSION 

ITEMS. 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
Mayor Heidemann adjourned the workshop session at 6:56 p.m. 

 

AYES: 

                                             103



 
 

 

Meeting adjourned. 

 

Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  
 

       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             104



   
    CONSENT ITEM    7.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: August 6, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the August 6, 2020, regular session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the August 6, 2020, regular session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the August 6, 2020, regular session minutes.

Attachments
August 6, 2020 Regular Session Minutes 

                                             105



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 

 
On this the 6th day of August 2020, the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Regular Session 
at the Corinth City Hall at 7:00 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, 
time, place and purpose as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, 
Government Code, with the following members to wit: 
 
Members Present: 

Mayor Heidemann  
Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem 
Scott Garber, Council Member 
Lowell Johnson, Council Member 
Tina Henderson, Council Member 
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 
Staff Members Present: 

Bob Hart, City Manager  
Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director 
Chris Rodriguez, Assistant Finance Director 
Patricia Adams, Rockefeller, & Fort 
Helen-Eve Liebman, Planning and Development Director 
Jason Alexander, Economic Development Corporation Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
Michael Ross, Fire Chief 
Shea Rodgers, Technology Services Communications Manager 
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 
CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M. The Invocation was delivered by Council 
Member Garber during the Crime Control & Prevention District Board of Directors Meeting held at 5:32 
P.M. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one 
motion. Should the Mayor, a Council Member, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that Item will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

1. Consider and act on the appointment of Cynthia Burkett as Associate Municipal Judge for the 
City of Corinth Municipal Court of Record. 

 
2. Consider award of bid to American Landscape Systems for providing mowing and landscape 

services for the Corinth Community Park. 
 

3. Consider and act on minutes from the June 18, 2020, workshop session. 
 

4. Consider and act on minutes from the June 18, 2020, regular session.  
 

5. Consider and act on minutes from the July 2, 2020, workshop session. 
 

6. Consider and act on minutes from the July 2, 2020 regular session. 

                                             106



 
 

MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve the Consent Agenda and seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Burke.  
 
AYES:  Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS: 

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than 
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will 
be limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council 
and may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input 
form if you desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be 
addressed to the Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of 
Ordinance of the City of Corinth. 
 

There were no citizen comments made. 

 
BUSINESS AGENDA: 

 
7. Consider and act on Resolution No. 20-08-06-16 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas 

Amending Resolution No. 20-02-06-07 and Resolution No. 20-04-02-11 calling for a General 
Election to be held on Tuesday, November 3, 2020, for the purpose of electing one Council 
Member for Place 1, Place 3 and Place 4 to serve as members of the Corinth City Council for 
terms of two (2) years each in order to incorporate changes to election date, polling location and 
dates, including early voting dates and hours for the general election; providing for related 
matters and providing an effective date. 
 

Bob Hart, City Manager, updated the City Council on the item, calling for a General Election for Place 3, 
to be held on November 3, 2020. 
 
MOTION made by Mayor Pro Tem Burke to approve as presented. Council Member Henderson 
seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

8. Consider and act on Ordinance No. 20-08-06-24 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, 
Texas Amending Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 and Ordinance No. 20-04-02-07 and an order 
of the Temporary Board of Directors of the proposed City of Corinth Fire Control, 
Prevention, and Emergency Medical Services District (the “District”), to incorporate 
changes to election date, polling location and dates, including early voting dates and hours 
for the special election called for the purpose of presenting a ballot proposition approving 
the District and adopting a sales and use tax for the District at a rate of one-fourth of one 
percent dedicated to fire control, prevention and emergency medical services and a 
proposition authorizing the City Council to be appointed as the Permanent Board of 
Directors of the District upon approval at election; providing for related matters and 
providing an effective date. 

                                             107



 
 

Mr. Hart stated this item is for calling the election for the Fire District.  
 

MOTION made by Mayor Pro Tem Burke to approve as presented. Council Member Garber seconded 
the motion.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

9. Consider and act on Ordinance No. 20-08-06-25 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas 
Repealing Ordinance No. 20-02-13-04 and Ordinance No. 20-04-02-09 calling a special election 
for the City on Saturday, May 2, 2020,  and postponing the special election to Tuesday, November 

3, 2020, in order to cancel the election to submit a ballot proposition implementing Resolution 
No. 20-02-06-08, designating a multipurpose amphitheater and related infrastructure as a sports 
and community venue project and adopting a new short term motor vehicle rental tax at a 

maximum rate of 5%; providing for the cancellation of the special election and providing an 
effective date. 

 

MOTION made by Council Member Henderson to approve as presented. Mayor Pro Tem Burke 
seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The purpose of this section is to allow each Council Member the opportunity to provide general updates 
and/or comments to fellow Council Members, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, 
in accordance with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Council Member may direct 
that an item be added as a business item to any future agenda. 
 
Mayor Heidemann recessed the Regular Session at 7:15 P.M. *See Closed Session* 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council will convene in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

City Council met in Closed session from 7:15 P.M., until 7:50 P.M.  

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated 
litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government 
body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 
with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 

a. Red River Bancorp Demand (B) 
 

                                             108



 
 

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an 
open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations 
with a third person. 
 

a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along 
Dobbs Road within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the  City of Corinth, 

Denton County, Texas (F) 

 

b. 3.792 acres, Tract 13H, out of the J.P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, within the City of 

Corinth, Denton County, Texas (P) 

 
c. Being 5.379 acres of land located in the J. WALTON SURVEY, Abstract No. 1389, City of 

Corinth, Denton County, Texas, and being a portion of the tract of land conveyed to Anchor 

City Investments, LLC, by the deed recorded in Instrument No. 2006-90896, of the Deed 

Records of Denton County, Texas (D) 
 

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 
or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or 
employee. 

 
Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the 
governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, 
stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body 
is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other 
incentive to a business prospect. 

 
a. Project Agora 
 
After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the 
City Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its 
Attorney on any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not. 
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED 

SESSION ITEMS. 
 

ADJOURN: 
 
Mayor Heidemann adjourned the meeting at 7:51 p.m. 

 
AYES: All 
 
Meeting adjourned. 
 
Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  
 
       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             109



   
    CONSENT ITEM    8.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Lake Sharon HOA Water Credit Contract
Submitted For: Cody Collier, Director  Submitted By: Cody Collier, Director
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on approval of a Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance Agreement between the
City of Corinth and the Lake Sharon Property Owners Association (POA). 
 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Beginning in 1995, the City of Corinth established contracts with several Home and Property Owner Associations
to pay a water equivalency rate equal to the City's cost to maintain parks and right-of-way.  The rate, updated with
each contract renewal, is calculated based upon the City's cost to mow and maintain public areas within the
boundaries of a given HOA/ POA.  In exchange for receiving the water credit, the Home Owners Associations
accepted responsibility for the general mowing, watering, and maintenance of the designated areas defined by the
contract. The proposed contract includes a 2020 water equivalency rate of $.0225 per square yard, which is based
on the per square yard rate that the City pays on the current mowing contract. The Lake Sharon POA has a City
Park (dedicated and owned by Corinth) and property at the entrances to the subdivision, which are maintained by
the POA. Staff is proposing a contract effective date of October 1, 2020.  The contract includes a termination date
of September 30, 2022 with an annual water credit in the amount of $11,507.72.  The proposed contract has been
reviewed and signed by the President of the association and is presented within this packet for Council
consideration.    
 
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval and authorization for the City Manager to execute the contract as presented with an
effective date of October 1, 2020.
 
 

Attachments
Lake Sharon POA Contract 

                                             110



                                             111



                                             112



                                             113



                                             114



                                             115



                                             116



                                             117



   
    CONSENT ITEM    9.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Post Oak Crossing POA Water Credit Contract
Submitted For: Cody Collier, Director  Submitted By: Cody Collier, Director
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: 
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on approval of a Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance Agreement between the
City of Corinth and the Post Oak Crossing Property Owners Association (POA).
 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Beginning in 1995, the City of Corinth established contracts with several  Home and Property Owner Associations
to pay a water equivalency rate equal to the City's cost to maintain parks and right-of-way.  The rate, updated with
each contract renewal, is calculated based upon the City's cost to mow and maintain public areas within the
boundaries of a given HOA/ POA.  In exchange for receiving the water credit, the Home Owners Associations
accepted responsibility for the general mowing, watering, and maintenance of the designated areas defined by the
contract. The proposed contract includes a 2020 water equivalency rate of $.0225 per square yard, which is based
on the per square yard rate that the City pays on the current mowing contract. Staff is proposing a contract effective
date of October 1, 2020.  The contract includes a termination date of September 30, 2022 with an annual water
credit in the amount of $3,537.24. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval and authorization for the City Manager to execute the contract as presented with an
effective date of October 1, 2020.
 

Attachments
Post Oak Crossing Contract 

                                             118



                                             119



                                             120



                                             121



                                             122



                                             123



                                             124



                                             125



                                             126



   
    CONSENT ITEM    10.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Meadows Oak Water Credit Contract
Submitted By: Cody Collier, Director
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on approval of the Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance Agreement between
the City of Corinth and the Meadows Oak Home Owners Association (HOA). 
 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Beginning in 1995, the City of Corinth established contracts with several  Home and Property Owner Associations
to pay a water equivalency rate equal to the City's cost to maintain parks and right-of-way.  The rate, updated with
each contract renewal, is calculated based upon the City's cost to mow and maintain public areas within the
boundaries of a given HOA/ POA.  In exchange for receiving the water credit, the Home Owners Associations
accepted responsibility for the general mowing, watering, and maintenance of the designated areas defined by the
contract. The proposed contract includes a 2020 water equivalency rate of $.0225 per square yard, which is based
on the per square yard rate that the City pays on the current mowing contract. Staff is proposing a contract effective
date of October 1, 2020.  The contract includes a termination date of September 30, 2022 with an annual water
credit in the amount of $13,020.  The contract has been reviewed and signed by the President of the association
and is presented within this packet for Council consideration.
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval and authorization for the City Manager to execute the contract as presented with an
effective date of October 1, 2020.
 
 

Attachments
Meadows Oak Contract 

                                             127



                                             128



                                             129



                                             130



                                             131



                                             132



                                             133



                                             134



   
    CONSENT ITEM    11.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Oakmont POA Water Credit Contract
Submitted For: Cody Collier, Director  Submitted By: Cody Collier, Director
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on approval of the Right-of-Way and Subdivision Entrance(s) Maintenance Agreement between
the City of Corinth and the Oakmont Property Owners Association (POA).
 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Beginning in 1995, the City of Corinth established contracts with several  Home and Property Owner Associations
to pay a water equivalency rate equal to the City's cost to maintain parks and right-of-way.  The rate, updated with
each contract renewal, is calculated based upon the City's cost to mow and maintain public areas within the
boundaries of a given HOA/ POA.  In exchange for receiving the water credit, the Home Owners Associations
accepted responsibility for the general mowing, watering, and maintenance of the designated areas defined by the
contract. The proposed contract includes a 2020 water equivalency rate of $.0225 per square yard which is based on
the per square yard rate that the City pays on the current mowing contract.  Staff is proposing a contract effective
date of October 1, 2020.  The contract includes a termination date of September 30, 2022 with an annual water
credit in the amount of $68,790.12.  The contract has been reviewed and signed by the President of the association
and is presented within this packet for Council consideration.   
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval and authorization for the City Manager to execute the contract as presented with an
effective date of October 1, 2020.
 

Attachments
Oakmont Contract 

                                             135



                                             136



                                             137



                                             138



                                             139



                                             140



                                             141



                                             142



   
    CONSENT ITEM    12.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Asset Management and Work Order Software for Public Works
Submitted For: Cody Collier, Director  Submitted By: Cody Collier, Director
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Land Development

Infrastructure Development
Economic Development
Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider approval for the acquisition of CityWorks, an asset management, and work order software for the Public
Works Department, and authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute contracts.
 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Building from the work completed in 2018 with Public Sector Digest (PSD), we have identified over $700,000,000
in assets owned by the City of Corinth.  The ability to identify, track repairs, identify condition, life cycle analysis,
and trends is crucial for preparing for future needs. City Council approved the Strategic Asset Management Policy
in 2018 which provided for methods to account for and prioritize needs for all City assets.

City Council approved $90,000 in the 2019-2020 budget for the acquisition of a new asset management and work
order software for Public Works. Staff created a committee comprised of several members from departments whom
may be impacted or have need for the software. We reviewed several companies, conducted interviews, met with
other cities who are using similar products, and held product demonstrations with the committee and field staff. We
released the request for bids in April 2020 with five submittals (only three were qualified and accepted).  

The three companies who met basic bid criteria were NewEdge Services, Smart Energy Systems Inc., and Beehive
Industries.  While Smart Energy Systems and Beehive Industries had a great product for work order systems, their
asset management components were lacking, or missing all together for the needs of Corinth.  NewEdge had a very
robust work order system and the asset management portion of the software far exceeded our expectations. This
asset management software will take the full report from PSD and make it a living document which can be
modified with improvements, new assets, forecasts, and funding needs.   NewEdge works as the implementation
company for the software product known as Cityworks. Cityworks is an industry leader, well recognized and
respected, utilized by many neighboring cities, and with support staff located within the DFW area.

NewEdge provided a bid for $91,400 to meet the bid requirements we specified.  There are additional costs which
were discussed during the budget presentation on August 20th, requesting an additional $45,000 for the 2020-2021
budget.  The additional funds are necessary to allow for interaction between Cityworks and existing software
platforms such as Incode and My Civic CMS.  The amount needed will be a not to exceed amount of $136,400 for
implementation of Cityworks by NewEdge to provide a complete work order and asset management system for the
City of Corinth. 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary contracts and documents, upon approval

                                             143



Staff recommends authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary contracts and documents, upon approval
form the City Attorney, for the procurement of Cityworks Software, and implementation and integration by
NewEdge.
 

Attachments
Asset Management Policy 2018 

                                             144



1 
 

CITY OF CORINTH                                                                                            

POLICY/ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE/ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTIVE 

 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to provide leadership in and commitment to the development and 

implementation of the City’s asset management program. It is intended to guide the consistent use 
of asset management across the organization, to facilitate logical and evidence-based decision-

making for the management of municipal infrastructure assets and to support the delivery of 
sustainable community services now and in the future.  
 

By using sound asset management practices, the City will work to ensure that all munic ipa l 
infrastructure assets meet expected performance levels and continue to provide desired service 

levels in the most efficient, reasonable and effective manner. Linking service outcomes to 
infrastructure investment decisions will assist the Municipality in focusing on service, rather than 
budget driven asset management approaches.  

 

This policy demonstrates an organization-wide commitment to the good stewardship of munic ipa l 

infrastructure assets, and to improved accountability and transparency to the community through 

the adoption of best practices regarding asset management planning. 

 

2. POLICY STATEMENT 

This policy introduces an integrated Asset Management System (AMS) across all asset classes. 

The AMS adopted for each asset class will be consistent with international standards and 

commensurate with the size and importance of those asset classes.  

The City of Corinth has a strategic role in providing an accessible street system, a dependable 

water system, a safe wastewater system, an adequate stormwater system, quality buildings, and 

dependable machinery, equipment, and  vehicles that contribute to our economic development and 

enhances the quality of life for all Corinth residents. Long-term sustainable asset management is 

essential to fulfilling this role and delivering cost-effective infrastructure and services.  

 

The approval of this policy is an important step towards integrating the Municipality’s strategic 

goals with its asset management program, and ensuring that critical municipal infrastructure assets 

and vital services are maintained and provided to the community in a consistent, reliable and 

sustainable manner. 

 

SUBJECT: STRATEGIC ASSET MANAGEMENT POLICY INITIAL APPROVAL DATE: 

12-06-2018 

NEXT POLICY REVIEW:  

March 1, 2021  

LAST REVISION DATE: 

12-06-2018  

                                             145



2 
 

 

2.1  Policy Principles 

The Following principles collectively guide the current management and future development of 

Corinth’s infrastructure assets: 

• Implement international best practice benchmarks for asset management.  

The ISO 55000 suite of standards will be the international benchmark used by Corinth. 

 

• Deliver a ‘fix it first’ approach.  

Use the full potential of existing assets by proactively repairing or rehabilitating assets 

rather than replacing them to ensure their sustainability.  

 

• Ensure life-cycle costs are factored into infrastructure investment decision-making. 

Capital expansion programs and projects will be accompanied by a clear position on the 

ongoing funding required to maintain and operate the new assets and services.  

 

• Provide ‘fit for purpose’ solutions. 

Maintain existing assets to a ‘fit for purpose’ condition that is sustainable.  

 

Corinth will define appropriate, affordable levels of service which balance performance, 

costs and risks over the asset’s life to ensure the full range of assets are sustainable.   

 

 

3.  SCOPE 

This policy covers the physical assets that comprise the city’s infrastructure network and the 

integrated asset management system including data, processes, information system, governance, 

knowledge and capability.  

The department’s transport infrastructure asset classes covered by this policy include: 

• Roads  

• Bridges and culverts  

• Water systems 

• Wastewater systems  

• Stormwater systems  

• Buildings and facilities 

• Machinery and equipment 

• Vehicles 

Although human factors such as leadership, motivation and culture are not directly addressed 

within the scope of this policy, they are critical to successfully achieving optimized and sustainab le 

asset management and require due consideration. This is applicable to all the department’s 

managers, employees, contractors and suppliers.  

 

 

                                             146



3 
 

4.  ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

The development and continuous support of the Municipality’s asset management program 

requires a wide range of duties and responsibilities. The following passages outline the persons 

responsible for these tasks:  

A. Council  

1. Approve the AM policy  

2. Maintain adequate organizational capacity to support the core practices of the AM 

program  

3. Prioritize effective stewardship of assets in adoption and ongoing review of policy and 

budgets  

4. Monitor levels of service  

 

B. City Manager 

1. Development of recommended policy and policy updates  

2. Provide organization-wide leadership in AM practices and concepts  

3. Provide departmental staff coordination  

4. Establish and monitor levels of service  

5. Coordinate and track AM program implementation and progress  

 

C.    Asset Management Team (AMT) 

1. Development of recommended policy and policy updates 

2. Provide corporate oversight to goals and directions and ensure the AM program aligns 
with the Municipality’s strategic plan  

3. Ensure that adequate resources are available to implement and maintain core AM 

practices  

4. Provide departmental staff coordination  

5. Establish and monitor levels of service  

6. Track, analyze and report on AM program progress and results  

7. External resources will contribute to development of condition ratings, lifecycle 

calculations, risk analysis and management, and cost estimates. External resources will 
also be responsible for providing legal advice.  

 
D.   Departmental Staff  

1. Utilize the new business processes and technology tools developed as part of the AM 

program  

2. Participate in implementation task teams to carry-out AM activities  

3. Establish and monitor levels of service  

4. Provide support and direction for AM practices within their department  

5. Track, analyze and report on AM program progress and results  

 

 

 

 

 

                                             147



4 
 

5. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION 

Corinth will convene a senior management team, the Asset Management team (AMT), to oversee 

the development, implementation and continuous improvement of all components of the Asset 

Management System.  

Corinth will measure and report on the Asset Sustainability Ratio as a key performance indicator 

on an annual basis. The city will also benchmark its progress against ISO 55000 requirements on 

a regular basis.  

The Public Works Director is the chair of the Asset Management Team and is responsible for the 

overall design, maintenance, documentation, review and improvement of the City’s Asset 

Management System.  

The components of the Asset Management System will include:  

• Asset management policy 

• Asset management strategies and objectives 

• Asset management plans 

• High level action plans for improvement of asset management practice across Corinth in 

the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and  

• Performance monitoring, reporting and review processes.  

 

5.1  International Asset Management Standard 

International asset management specifications highlight the importance of city-wide asset 

management policies as part of an integrated suite within an Asset Management System.  The 

contents of this policy confirm to the direction and intent of the ISO 55000 suite of internationa l 

asset management standards. ISO 55001 specifies that an organization shall establish, implement, 

maintain and continually improve an asset management system, including the processes needed 

and their interactions. In addition, the city shall develop a Strategic Asset Management Plan which 

includes documentation of the role of the asset management system in a supporting achievement 

of asset management objectives.  

 

6. OBJECTIVES 

The objective of this policy is to set the direction and framework required for infrastructure asset 

sustainability, and to include:  

• Ensuring that the City’s infrastructure assets are managed in a sustainable manner, with 

appropriate levels of service that balance the needs of residents and the environment within 

available funding and consistent with the city’s risk framework.  

• Safeguarding the City’s infrastructure assets and employees by implementing effective 

asset management strategies and providing the necessary financial resources for those 

assets.  

• Ensuring resources required and operational capabilities are identified and responsibility 

for asset management is allocated.  

                                             148



5 
 

• Assigning clear responsibilities and accountabilities for the ownership and control of the 

City’s infrastructure assets and the associated reporting responsibilities.  

• Maximizing value-for-money, taking into account the full costs of providing, holding, 

using, maintaining and disposing of assets throughout their lifecycles.  

• Optimizing the infrastructure solutions through improved management and economies of 

scale.  

• Demonstrating transparent and responsible asset management processes that align with 

established best practices.  

 

7. BENEFITS 

The benefits to the City of implementing this policy include development a comprehensive asset 

management system that provides optimized lifecycle asset management across the city.  

 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT 

All components of the Asset Management System shall be developed in line with the principles of 

the City’s Risk Management Framework.  

 

9. PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT 

Corinth is committed to continual improvement in asset management practices and asset 

management performance.  

Corinth will define, through a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), mechanisms for performance 

assessment and continual improvement of asset management system and practices that will include 

a reporting and review framework managed through the Asset Management Team including: 

• Performance and condition monitoring 

• Investigation of asset-related failures, incidents and non-conformities 

• Evaluation of compliance 

• Audit 

• Improvement actions 

• Records 

Corinth will develop Asset Management Plans for each of its asset classes that will:  

• Define performance measures for the asset based on city objectives, Council priorities, 

asset management objectives and recognized best practices.  

• Review available resources 

• Identify performance gaps, if any 

• Define options to close the gaps based on sustainability principles and risk 

• Outline improvements to the asset required to achieve sustainability.  

 

 

                                             149



6 
 

 

10. REFERENCES 

References include, but are not limited to: 

• International Organization for Standardization (ISO), ISO 55000, 55001, and 55002 

• IPWEA International Infrastructure Management Manual 

 

 

11. POLICY REVIEW 

This policy shall be reviewed on a biennial basis. The next review of this policy is due on March 

1, 2021.  

 

                                             150



   
    CONSENT ITEM    13.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Atmos RRM Rate Increase
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Infrastructure Development

Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas, approving a negotiated settlement between the
Atmos Cities Steering Committee ("ACSC") and Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division regarding the company's
2020 rate review mechanism filing; declaring existing rates to be unreasonable; adopting tariffs that reflect rate
adjustments consistent with the negotiated settlement; finding the rates to be set by the attached settlement tariffs to
be just and reasonable and in the public interest; approving an attached exhibit establishing a benchmark for
pensions and retiree medical benefits; approving an attached exhibit regarding amortization of regulatory liability;
requiring the company to reimburse ACSC's reasonable rate making expenses; determining that this resolution was
passed in open meetings act; providing for the incorporation of premises; adopting a savings clause; providing for
severability; declaring an effective date; and requiring delivery of this Resolution to the company and the ACSC's
legal counsel.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The City, along with 171 other Mid-Texas cities served by Atmos Energy Corporation, Mid-Tex Division (“Atmos
Mid-Tex” or “Company”), is a member of the Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”).  In 2007, ACSC and
Atmos Mid-Tex settled a rate application filed by the Company pursuant to Section 104.301 of the Texas Utilities
Code for an interim rate adjustment commonly referred to as a GRIP filing (arising out of the Gas Reliability
Infrastructure Program legislation).  That settlement created a substitute rate review process, referred to as Rate
Review Mechanism (“RRM”), as a substitute for future filings under the GRIP statute.
Since 2007, there have been several modifications to the original RRM Tariff.  The most recent iteration of an
RRM Tariff was reflected in an ordinance adopted by ACSC members in 2018.  On or about March 31, 2020, the
Company filed a rate request pursuant to the RRM Tariff adopted by ACSC members.  The Company claimed that
its cost-of-service in a test year ending December 31, 2019, entitled it to additional system-wide revenues of $141.2
million.  Application of the standards set forth in ACSC’s RRM Tariff required Atmos to reduce its request to
$136.3 million, $98.7 million of which would be applicable to ACSC members.  ACSC’s consultants concluded
that the system-wide deficiency under the RRM regime should be $111.5 million instead of the claimed $136.3
million.  The amount of the $111.5 million deficiency applicable to ACSC members would be $80.8 million.
After the Company reviewed ACSC’s consultants’ report, ACSC’s Executive Committee and the Company
negotiated a settlement whereby the Company would receive an increase of $90 million from ACSC Cities, but
with a two-month delay in the Effective Date until December 1, 2020.  This should save ratepayers approximately
$9 million such that the case is functionally equivalent to ACSC’s consultants’ recommendation of $80.8 million.
The Executive Committee recommends a settlement at $90 million.  The Effective Date for new rates is December
1, 2020.  ACSC members should take action approving the Resolution before November 1, 2020.

PROOF OF REVENUES
Atmos generated proof that the rate tariffs attached to the Resolution will generate $90 million in additional
revenues from ACSC Cities.  That proof is attached as Attachment 1 to this Staff Report.  ACSC consultants have
agreed that Atmos’ Proof of Revenues is accurate.

                                             151



agreed that Atmos’ Proof of Revenues is accurate.

BILL IMPACT
The impact of the settlement on average residential rates is an increase of $5.15 on a monthly basis, or 9.9 percent. 
The increase for average commercial usage will be $15.48 or 6.56 percent.  A bill impact comparison is attached as
Attachment 2.
SUMMARY OF ACSC’S OBJECTION TO THE UTILITIES CODE SECTION 104.301 GRIP PROCESS
ACSC strongly opposed the GRIP process because it constitutes piecemeal ratemaking by ignoring declining
expenses and increasing revenues while rewarding the Company for increasing capital investment on an annual
basis.  The GRIP process does not allow any review of the reasonableness of capital investment and does not allow
cities to participate in the Railroad Commission’s review of annual GRIP filings or allow recovery of Cities’ rate
case expenses.  The Railroad Commission undertakes a mere administrative review of GRIP filings (instead of a
full hearing) and rate increases go into effect without any material adjustments.  In ACSC’s view, the GRIP process
unfairly raises customers’ rates without any regulatory oversight.  In contrast, the RRM process has allowed for a
more comprehensive rate review and annual evaluation of expenses and revenues, as well as capital investment.

RRM SAVINGS OVER GRIP
            While residents outside municipal limits must pay rates governed by GRIP, there are some cities served by
Atmos Mid-Tex that chose to remain under GRIP rather than adopt RRM.  Additionally, the City of Dallas adopted
a variation of RRM which is referred to as DARR.  When new rates become effective on December 1, 2020, ACSC
residents will maintain a slight economic monthly advantage over GRIP and DARR rates.  See Attachment 3.
EXPLANATION OF “BE IT RESOLVED” PARAGRAPHS:
1.         This section approves all findings in the Resolution.
2.         This section adopts the RRM rate tariffs and finds the adoption of the new rates to be just, reasonable, and in
the public interest.  
3.         This section makes it clear that Cities may challenge future costs associated with gas leaks like the explosion
in North Dallas or the evacuation in Georgetown.
4.         This section finds that existing rates are unreasonable.  Such finding is a necessary predicate to
establishment of new rates.  The new tariffs will permit Atmos Mid-Tex to recover an additional $90 million from
ACSC Cities.
5.         This section approves an exhibit that establishes a benchmark for pensions and retiree medical benefits to be
used in future rate cases or RRM filings.
6.         This section approves an exhibit to be used in future rate cases or RRM filings regarding recovery of
regulatory liabilities, such as excess deferred income taxes.
7.         This section requires the Company to reimburse the City for expenses associated with review of the RRM
filing, settlement discussions, and adoption of the Resolution approving new rate tariffs.
8.         This section repeals any resolution or ordinance that is inconsistent with the Resolution.
9.         This section finds that the meeting was conducted in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551.
10.       This section is a savings clause, which provides that if any section is later found to be unconstitutional or
invalid, that finding shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remaining provisions of this Resolution.  This section
further directs that the remaining provisions of the Resolution are to be interpreted as if the offending section or
clause never existed.
11.       This section provides for an effective date upon passage.  December 1, 2020 represents a two month delay
in the Effective Date established by the RRM tariff.
12.       This section directs that a copy of the signed Resolution be sent to a representative of the Company and legal
counsel for ACSC.

CONCLUSION
The Legislature’s GRIP process allowed gas utilities to receive annual rate increases associated with capital
investments.  The RRM process has proven to result in a more efficient and less costly (both from a consumer rate
impact perspective and from a ratemaking perspective) than the GRIP process.  Given Atmos Mid-Tex’s claim that
its historic cost of service should entitle it to recover $141.2 million in additional system-wide revenues, the RRM
settlement at $90 million for ACSC Cities reflects substantial savings to ACSC Cities.  ACSC’s consultants
produced a report indicating that Atmos had justified increased revenues for ACSC Cities of at least $81 million. 

                                             152



Settlement at $90 million (equivalent to $81 million with a two-month delay) is fair and reasonable.  The ACSC
Executive Committee consisting of city employees of 18 ACSC members urges all ACSC members to pass the
Resolution before November 1, 2020.  New rates become effective December 1, 2020.
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the Settlement Resolution.

Attachments
Resolution 
Attachment 1 Model Staff Reprot 
Exhibit A - Mid-Tex Tariffs 

                                             153



RESOLUTION NO. 20-09-03-18 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CORINTH, TEXAS, APPROVING A NEGOTIATED SETTLEMENT 

BETWEEN THE ATMOS CITIES STEERING COMMITTEE 

(“ACSC”) AND ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION 

REGARDING THE COMPANY’S 2020 RATE REVIEW 

MECHANISM FILING; DECLARING EXISTING RATES TO BE 

UNREASONABLE; ADOPTING TARIFFS THAT REFLECT RATE 

ADJUSTMENTS CONSISTENT WITH THE NEGOTIATED 

SETTLEMENT; FINDING THE RATES TO BE SET BY THE 

ATTACHED SETTLEMENT TARIFFS TO BE JUST AND 

REASONABLE AND IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST; APPROVING 

AN ATTACHED EXHIBIT ESTABLISHING A BENCHMARK FOR 

PENSIONS AND RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS; APPROVING 

AN ATTACHED EXHIBIT REGARDING AMORTIZATION OF 

REGULATORY LIABILITY; REQUIRING THE COMPANY TO 

REIMBURSE ACSC’S REASONABLE RATEMAKING EXPENSES; 

DETERMINING THAT THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS 

OPEN MEETINGS ACT; PROVIDING FOR THE 

INCORPORATION OF PREMISES; ADOPTING A SAVINGS 

CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; DECLARING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THIS 

RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND THE ACSC’S LEGAL 

COUNSEL. 

WHEREAS, the City of Corinth, Texas (“City”) is a gas utility customer of Atmos Energy 

Corp., Mid-Tex Division (“Atmos Mid-Tex” or “Company”), and a regulatory authority with an 

interest in the rates, charges, and services of Atmos Mid-Tex; and 

WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”), a 

coalition of similarly-situated cities served by Atmos Mid-Tex (“ACSC Cities”) that have joined 

together to facilitate the review of, and response to, natural gas issues affecting rates charged in 

the Atmos Mid-Tex service area; and  

WHEREAS, ACSC and the Company worked collaboratively to develop a Rate Review 

Mechanism (“RRM”) tariff that allows for an expedited rate review process by ACSC Cities as a 

                                             154



2 

substitute to the Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (“GRIP”) process instituted by the 

Legislature, and that will establish rates for the ACSC Cities based on the system-wide cost of 

serving the Atmos Mid-Tex Division; and  

WHEREAS, the current RRM tariff was adopted by the City in a rate ordinance in 

2018; and  

WHEREAS, on about March 31, 2020, Atmos Mid-Tex filed its 2020 RRM rate request 

with ACSC Cities based on a test year ending December 31, 2019; and  

WHEREAS, ACSC coordinated its review of the Atmos Mid-Tex 2020 RRM filing 

through its Executive Committee, assisted by ACSC’s attorneys and consultants, to resolve issues 

identified in the Company’s RRM filing; and  

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee, as well as ACSC’s counsel and consultants, 

recommend that ACSC Cities approve an increase in base rates for Atmos Mid-Tex of $90 million 

applicable to ACSC Cities with an Effective Date of December 1, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, ACSC agrees that Atmos plant-in-service is reasonable; and 

WHEREAS, with the exception of approved plant-in-service, ACSC is not foreclosed from 

future reasonableness evaluation of costs associated with incidents related to gas leaks; and 

WHEREAS, the two month delayed Effective Date from October 1 to December 1 will 

save ACSC ratepayers approximately $9 million off new rates imposed by the attached tariffs 

(Exhibit A), the impact on ratepayers should approximate the reasonable value of the rate filing 

found by the ACSC Consultants’ Report, which was $81 million; and 

WHEREAS, the attached tariffs (Exhibit A) implementing new rates are consistent with 

the recommendation of the ACSC Executive Committee, are agreed to by the Company, and are 

just, reasonable, and in the public interest; and  

                                             155



3 

WHEREAS, the settlement agreement sets a new benchmark for pensions and retiree 

medical benefits (Exhibit B); and 

WHEREAS, the settlement agreement establishes an amortization schedule for regulatory 

liability prepared by Atmos Mid-Tex (Exhibit C); and 

WHEREAS, the RRM Tariff contemplates reimbursement of ACSC’s reasonable expenses 

associated with RRM applications;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CORINTH, TEXAS: 

Section 1.  That the findings set forth in this Resolution are hereby in all things approved. 

Section 2.  That, without prejudice to future litigation of any issue identified by ACSC,  

the City Council finds that the settled amount of an increase in revenues of $90 million for ACSC 

Cities represents a comprehensive settlement of gas utility rate issues affecting the rates, 

operations, and services offered by Atmos Mid-Tex within the municipal limits arising from 

Atmos Mid-Tex’s 2020 RRM filing, is in the public interest, and is consistent with the City’s 

authority under Section 103.001 of the Texas Utilities Code. 

Section 3.  That despite finding Atmos Mid-Tex’s plant-in-service to be reasonable, ACSC 

is not foreclosed in future cases from evaluating the reasonableness of costs associated with 

incidents involving leaks of natural gas. 

Section 4.  That the existing rates for natural gas service provided by Atmos Mid-Tex are 

unreasonable.  The new tariffs attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A, are just and 

reasonable, and are designed to allow Atmos Mid-Tex to recover annually an additional $90 

million from customers in ACSC Cities, over the amount allowed under currently approved rates.  

Such tariffs are hereby adopted. 

                                             156



4 

Section 5.  That the ratemaking treatment for pensions and retiree medical benefits in 

Atmos Mid-Tex’s next RRM filing shall be as set forth on Exhibit B, attached hereto and 

incorporated herein.  

Section 6.  That subject to any future settlement or decision regarding the balance of Excess 

Deferred Income Tax to be refunded to ratepayers, the amortization of regulatory liability shall be 

consistent with the schedule found in Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated herein.   

Section 7.  That Atmos Mid-Tex shall reimburse the reasonable ratemaking expenses of 

the ACSC in processing the Company’s 2020 RRM filing. 

Section 8.  That to the extent any resolution or ordinance previously adopted by the Council 

is inconsistent with this Resolution, it is hereby repealed.  

Section 9.  That the meeting at which this Resolution was approved was in all things 

conducted in strict compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, 

Chapter 551. 

Section 10.  That if any one or more sections or clauses of this Resolution is adjudged to 

be unconstitutional or invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remaining 

provisions of this Resolution, and the remaining provisions of the Resolution shall be interpreted 

as if the offending section or clause never existed. 

Section 11.  That consistent with the City Ordinance that established the RRM process, 

this Resolution shall become effective from and after its passage with rates authorized by attached 

tariffs to be effective for bills rendered on or after December 1, 2020. 

Section 12.  That a copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Atmos Mid-Tex, care of Chris 

Felan, Vice President of Rates and Regulatory Affairs Mid-Tex Division, Atmos Energy 

Corporation, 5420 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1862, Dallas, Texas 75240, and to Geoffrey Gay, General 

                                             157



5 

Counsel to ACSC, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, 

Suite 1900, Austin, Texas  78701. 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CORINTH, TEXAS, BY A VOTE OF ____ TO ____, ON THIS THE 3RD DAY OF 
SEPTEMBER, 2020. 

  
Bill Heidemann, Mayor 

ATTEST:  

   
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary  
 
 

 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 
______________________________ 

Patricia A. Adams, City Attorney 
 
 

                                             158



 
 

Attachment 1 to 
Model Staff Report 

 
2020 RRM 

 
Proof of Revenues  

                                             159



Line N
o.

C
ustom

er C
lass

C
urrent

Proposed
Bills

C
cf/M

m
Btu

C
urrent 

R
evenues

Proposed 
R

evenues
Increase

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)

(g)
(h)

1
R

esidential
2

C
ustom

er C
harge

19.55
$                      

20.25
$           

13,644,834
    

266,756,505
$      

276,307,889
$      

3
C

onsum
ption C

harge
0.17423

0.26651
608,491,998

  
106,017,561

        
162,169,202

        
4

R
evenue R

elated Taxes
26,692,882

          
31,397,617

          
5

Total C
lass R

evenue
399,466,948

$      
469,874,708

$      
70,407,760

$        
67

C
om

m
ercial

8
C

ustom
er C

harge
46.50

$                      
54.50

$           
1,115,081

      
51,851,267

$        
60,771,915

$        
9

C
onsum

ption C
harge

0.09924
0.11728

398,510,866
  

39,548,218
          

46,737,354
          

10
R

evenue R
elated Taxes

6,544,757
            

7,698,315
            

11
Total C

lass R
evenue

97,944,242
$        

115,207,584
$      

17,263,342
$        

1213
Industrial &

 Transportation
14

C
ustom

er C
harge

845.50
$                    

1,014.50
$      

7,272
             

6,148,476
$          

7,377,444
$          

15
C

onsum
ption C

harge Tier 1
0.3572

$                    
0.4157

$         
7,769,155

      
2,775,142

            
3,229,638

            
16

C
onsum

ption C
harge Tier 2

0.2616
$                    

0.3044
$         

8,666,094
      

2,267,050
            

2,637,959
            

17
C

onsum
ption C

harge Tier 3
0.0561

$                    
0.0653

$         
13,696,172

    
768,355

               
894,360

               
18

R
evenue R

elated Taxes
856,339

               
1,012,467

            
19

Total C
lass R

evenue
12,815,362

$        
15,151,868

$        
2,336,505

$          
2021

Total Excluding O
ther R

evenue
510,226,552

$      
600,234,159

$      
90,007,608

$        
222324

R
evenue R

elated Tax Factor
7.1606%

ATM
O

S EN
ER

G
Y C

O
R

P., M
ID

-TEX D
IVISIO

N
R

R
M

 C
ITIES R

ATE R
EVIEW

 M
EC

H
AN

ISM
PR

O
O

F O
F R

EVEN
U

ES - R
R

M
 C

ITIES
TEST YEAR

 EN
D

IN
G

 D
EC

EM
B

ER
 31, 2019

                                             160



 
 

Attachment 2 
to 2020 RRM Staff Report 

 
Bill Impact  

                                             161



                                             162



                                             163



 
 

Attachment 3 
to 2020 RRM Staff Report 

 
RRM Monthly Savings Over GRIP and DARR Rates 

                                             164



                                             165



 
 

Exhibit A 
to 2020 RRM Resolution or Ordinance 

 
Mid-Tex Tariffs 

Effective December 1, 2020  

                                             166



                                             167



                                             168



                                             169



                                             170



                                             171



                                             172



                                             173



                                             174



 
 

Exhibit B 
to 2020 RRM Resolution or Ordinance 

 
Mid-Tex 

2020 Benchmark for Pensions 
and Retiree Benefits  

                                             175



                                             176



 
 

Exhibit C 
to 2020 RRM Resolution or Ordinance 

 
Mid-Tex 2020 Schedule for 

Amortization for Regulatory Liability 
 
 

                                             177



                                             178



   
    CONSENT ITEM    14.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: ILA - Dobbs Road
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Land Development

Infrastructure Development
Citizen Engagement & Proactive
Government
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Dobbs Road
Reconstruction Project Surveying by and among the City of Lake Dallas, the City of Corinth, and the Town of
Shady Shores. 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The ILA is an initial step allowing for the surveying of the Dobbs Road project.  A second ILA will be required to
design and construct the street.  The Dobbs Road widening is included in the new fiscal year.
 

RECOMMENDATION
Recommend approval of the ILA as presented

Attachments
ILA - Dobbs Road Reconstruction Project Surveying 
PSA - Lake Dallas/Binkley & Barfield, Inc. 

                                             179



Page 1 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    § 

COUNTY OF DENTON § 
 

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Dobbs Road Reconstruction Project Surveying 

 This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Dobb Road Reconstruction Project 

Surveying (“Agreement”) is made and entered as of the Effective Date by and among the City 

of Lake Dallas (“Lake Dallas”), a Texas home rule municipality, the City of Corinth 

(“Corinth”), a Texas home rule municipality, and the Town of Shady Shores (“Shady 

Shores”), a Texas Type A General Law municipality.  Lake Dallas, Corinth, and Shady Shores 
are sometimes referred to in this Agreement collectively as the “Parties” and individually as a 
“Party.” 

 
Recitals: 

 WHEREAS, a public road commonly referred to by the Parties as “Dobbs Road” is 
located within the incorporated limits of the Parties as well as Denton County Precinct #3; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties desire to determine the feasibility and estimated costs that would 

be incurred in performing a joint project involving the reconstruction and widening of Dobbs 
Road from its intersection with South Shady Shores Drive on the East to its intersection with 

Corinth Parkway on the West (“the Project”); and 

WHEREAS the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Chapter 791, Texas Govt. Code, as 
amended), authorizes Texas municipalities and other local governments to contract with one 

another to perform governmental functions and services, including all or part of a function or 
service in recreation, public health and welfare, and streets, roads, and drainage, engineering, and 

other governmental functions in which such local governments are mutually interested; and 

WHEREAS, an important component of the cost of the Project is identifying the 
additional right-of-way that would need to be acquired for the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to engage the firm of Binkley & Barfield, Inc. 
(“Surveyor”) to conduct the initial survey work and related title and other services for the 

purpose of identifying the parcels to be acquired for the Project; and  

 WHEREAS, the governing body of each of the Parties has determined the functions and 
services of the Parties set forth in this Agreement are governmental functions and services which 

each Party is authorized to perform and provide, and the terms, conditions and provisions of this 
Agreement are in support of and further the public health, safety welfare, and convenience of the 

citizens of each of the Parties and are in the public interest. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the above and foregoing recitals, the 
mutual benefits and obligations set forth herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the 

Parties agree as follows: 

                                             180



Page 2 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

 Section 1. Term/Termination.  This Agreement shall be effective on the date when 
it bears the signatures, whether appearing on the same document or identical counterparts, of 

authorized representatives of all of the Parties (“the Effective Date”) and shall terminate when all 
obligations set forth in this Agreement have been performed and a copy of the work performed 

by Surveyor delivered to the Parties.  Any Party may terminate its participation in this 
Agreement not earlier than thirty (30) days after providing written notice to the other Parties; 
provided, however, a Party who exercises its right to terminate its participation in this Agreement 

pursuant to this Section 1 shall remain obligated pursuant to Section 3, below, to pay its portion 
of the costs for services provided pursuant to the Surveyor Agreement (as defined below) 

through the effective date of such termination, which obligation shall survive the Party’s 
termination of its participation in this Agreement. 

 Section 2. Scope of Work- Lake Dallas as Lead City / Work Product. 

 (a) By signing this Agreement, Corinth and Shady Shores hereby request and 
authorize Lake Dallas, and Lake Dallas agrees, to negotiate and enter into an agreement with 

Surveyor to provide professional land surveying and other services (the “Services”) relating to 
the Project, such agreement to be substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein by reference (the “Surveyor Agreement”).   

 (b) Each Party agrees to cooperate and, to the extent reasonably necessary to facilitate 
Surveyor’s performance of the services described in the Surveyor Agreement, assist and provide 

such information to Surveyor and Lake Dallas as may be requested. 

 (c) Lake Dallas agrees to act as the liaison and point of contact with Surveyor.  Any 
payments owed Surveyor for services or goods pursuant to the Surveyor Agreement shall be paid 

directly by Lake Dallas from funds currently available to Lake Dallas, and each Party agrees to 
pay its share to Lake Dallas in accordance with Section 3, below. 

 (d) Lake Dallas agrees to be primarily responsible for monitoring Surveyor’s work 
and for requiring Surveyor’s timely compliance with provisions of the Surveyor Agreement. 

 (e) Each Party shall be entitled to receive a digital copy of the survey data collected 

by the Surveyor pursuant to the Surveyor Agreement.  There shall be no additional charge to the 
Parties for such digital data which shall be provided in PDF and AutoCAD format. 

 Section 3. Consideration and Payment Obligations . 

 (a) Each Party agrees to pay its proportionate share of the costs of the Services 
provided by Surveyor pursuant to the Surveyor Agreement based upon the following allocation: 

(1) Corinth: 31% 

(2) Lake Dallas: 31% 

(3) Shady Shores: 38% 

                                             181



Page 3 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

 (b) The total cost of the Services provided by Surveyor pursuant to the Surveyor 
Agreement shall not exceed THIRTY-THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTEEN AND 

NO/100 DOLLARS ($33,615.00) unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Parties. 

 (c) Corinth and Shady Shores agree to pay Lake Dallas their respective shares of the 

costs incurred pursuant to this Section 3 and the Surveyor Agreement not later than fifteen (15) 
days after receipt of invoice from Lake Dallas accompanied by a copy of the invoice received by 
Lake Dallas from Surveyor. 

 (d) The Parties agree the payments made hereunder by each Party for the Services 
and for the services provided by Lake Dallas provide valid and sufficient consideration for the 

services rendered and payments made hereunder.  The Parties further warrant and represent that, 
as of the Effective Date, the governing body of each of the Parties has appropriated and obligated 
current funds for the purpose of paying their respective financial obligations pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

(e) Lake Dallas shall use the funds received from Corinth and Shady Shore pursuant 

to Section 3(c), above, solely to pay Surveyor for amounts due under Surveyor Agreement. 
 

 Section 4. Miscellaneous. 

 
(a) Payment from Current Revenues.  Each Party paying for the performance of the 

governmental functions and services described in this Agreement shall make those payments 
from current revenues available to the paying Party. 

 

(b) Notices.  Any notices or other communication required to be provided to a Party 
in this Agreement shall be in writing, addressed as provided hereinafter to the Party to whom the 

notice or other communication is given, and shall be either (i) delivered personally (hand-
delivered), (ii) sent by United States certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or 
(iii) placed in the custody of Federal Express Corporation or other nationally recognized carrier 

to be delivered overnight.  Notice shall be deemed given: when received if delivered personally; 
72 hours after deposit in the United States mail if sent by mail; and twenty-four (24) hours after 

deposit if sent by Federal Express or other nationally recognized carrier to be delivered 
overnight.  Addresses for notices and/or other communications are as follows: 

 

To Lake Dallas: 
 

City of Lake Dallas, Texas 
Attn: John Cabrales, City Manager 
212 Main Street 

Lake Dallas, Texas 75065 
 

With Copy to: 
 

Kevin B. Laughlin 
Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith, LLP 
500 N. Akard, Suite 1800 

Dallas, Texas 75201 
 

                                             182



Page 4 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

To Corinth: 
 

City of Corinth 
Attn: Bob Hart, City Manager 

3300 Corinth Parkway 

Corinth, Texas 76208 
 

With Copy to: 
 

Patricia A. Adams 
Messer, Fort & McDonald, PLLC 

6731 Preston Road, Suite 200 
Frisco, Texas 75034 
 

To Shady Shores: 
 

Town of Shady Shores 
Attn: Wendy Withers, Town Manager 
101 S Shady Shores Road 

Shady Shores, Texas 76208 
 

With Copy to: 
 

Jim Shepherd 
Shepherd Law Firm 
1901 N. Central Expressway, Suite 200 

Richardson, Texas 75080-3528 
 

 
The addresses and persons to whose attention a notice or communication is sent may be changed 
by giving notice of such change in the manner herein provided for giving notice. 

 
(c) Governing Law, Venue.  This Agreement and performance hereunder shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to 
choice of laws rules of any jurisdiction.  Any and all suits, actions or legal proceedings between 
the Parties relating to this Agreement shall be maintained in the state courts of Denton County, 

Texas, which courts shall have exclusive jurisdiction for such purpose. 
 

(d) Responsibility.  To the extent allowed by law, and without waiving any immunity 
(governmental or otherwise) available to the Parties under Texas law, or any other defenses the 
Parties are able to assert under Texas law, each Party agrees to be responsible for its own 

negligent acts or omissions in the course of performance of this Agreement. 
 

(e) No Waiver of Immunity.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, 
nothing in this Agreement shall or may be deemed to be, or shall or may be construed to be, a 
waiver or relinquishment of any immunity, defense, or tort limitation to which the Parties, their 

officials, officers, employees, representatives, and agents are or may be entitled, including, 
without limitation, any waiver of immunity to suit.  By entering into this Agreement, the Parties 

do not create any obligations, express or implied, other than those set forth herein, and this 
Agreement shall not create any rights in any persons or entities who are not parties to this 
Agreement. 

 
(e) Relationship.  It is understood and agreed that the relationship among the Parties 

described in this Agreement is contractual in nature between independent Parties and does not 
constitute, and shall not be construed, as creating a partnership or joint venture relationship 
between the Parties.  By entering into this Agreement, the Parties do not create any obligations, 

express or implied, other than those set forth herein, and this Agreement shall not create any 
rights in any individual or entity that is not a signatory hereto 

 
(f) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the 

Parties with respect to the subject matter covered by this Agreement.  There is no other 

                                             183



Page 5 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

collateral, oral or written agreement between the parties that in any manner relates to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. 

 
(g) Exhibits; Recitals.  All exhibits to this Agreement are incorporated herein by 

reference for all purposes wherever reference is made to the same.  The above and foregoing recitals 
to this Agreement are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes. 

 

(h) Amendment.  This Agreement may be only be amended by written agreement of 
all of the Parties. 

 
(i) Headings; “Includes.”  The section and subsection headings contained herein are 

for convenience only, shall not be used in interpretation of this Agreement, and are not intended 

to define or limit the scope of any provision of this Agreement.  For purposes of this Agreement, 
“includes” and “including” are terms of enlargement and not of limitation or exclusive 

enumeration, and use of the terms does not create a presumption that components not expressed 
are excluded. 

 

(j) Severability.  The sections, subsection, and all provisions and portions of this 
Agreement are severable, and if any section, subsection, or other provision or portion hereof is 

held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under present or 
future laws, such section, subsection, or other provision or portion shall be fully severable and 
this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal, invalid or unenforceable 

sections, subsection, or other provision or portion is not a part hereof, and the remaining 
sections, subsections, and other provisions and portions hereof shall remain in full force and 

effect. 
 
(k) Assignment.  No Party may assign, transfer, or otherwise convey this Agreement, or 

any of its rights, duties, or obligations hereunder, without the prior written consent of the other 
Parties. 

 
(l) Force Majeure.  No Party shall be liable to the other Parties for any failure, delay, 

or interruption in the performance of any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this 

Agreement due to causes beyond the Party’s respective control or because of applicable law, 
including, but not limited to, war, nuclear disaster, strikes, boycotts, labor disputes, embargoes, 

acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of superior governmental authority, floods, riots, 
rebellion, sabotage, terrorism, pandemics, or any other circumstance for which a Party is not 
legally responsible or which is not reasonably within its power to control (collectively “Force 

Majeure”); provided that such affected Party gives written notice of Force Majeure to the other 
Parties within ten (10) business days from the date that the affected Party has notice of the 

existence of the claimed inability to perform.  The affected Party's obligation shall be suspended 
during the continuance of the inability then claimed, but for no longer period.  To the extent 
possible, the Party shall endeavor to remove or overcome the inability claimed with reasonable 

dispatch. 
 

(m) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of identical 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

                                             184



Page 6 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

(n) Authorized Signatories.  The person signing this Agreement on behalf of each 
Party has been properly authorized to sign this Agreement for that Party. 

 
 

Signatures on Following Pages 

  

                                             185



Page 7 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

Corinth Signature Page 

 

 
 

 SIGNED AND AGREED this ____ day of _________________________, 2020. 
 

CITY OF CORINTH 

 
 

By: ______________________________________ 
 Bob Hart, City Manager 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
__________________________________ 
Lana Wylie, Deputy City Secretary 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 
___________________________________ 

Patricia A. Adams, City Attorney 
  

                                             186



Page 8 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

Lake Dallas Signature Page 
 

 
 

 SIGNED AND AGREED this _____ day of __________________________, 2020. 
 

CITY OF LAKE DALLAS, TEXAS 

 
 

By: _________________________________ 
 John Cabrales, Jr. City Manager 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
__________________________________ 
Codi Delcambre, City Secretary 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 
____________________________________ 

Kevin B. Laughlin, City Attorney 
  

                                             187



Page 9 INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N PRO JECT 

SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/27/2020:117463) 

Shady Shores Signature Page 

 

 
 

 SIGNED AND AGREED this _____ day of __________________________, 2020. 
 

TOWN OF SHADY SHORES, TEXAS 

 
 

By: _________________________________ 
 Wendy Withers, Town Administrator 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
__________________________________ 
Town Secretary 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 
____________________________________ 

Town Attorney 

                                             188



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 1  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Form of Surveyor Agreement 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

(Dobbs Road Right-of-Way Surveys) 

 
 This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made as of the 

Effective Date by and between the City of Lake Dallas (“Lake Dallas”), a Texas home rule 
municipality, and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (“Consultant”), a corporation.  Lake Dallas and 

Consultant are hereafter collectively referred to as “the Parties” or separately as “Party”. 
 

RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, Lake Dallas, along with the City of Corinth, and the Town of Shady Shores 

(collectively, the “Cities”), desires to reconstruct and improve a segment of Dobbs Road located 
within the corporate limits of the Cities and an unincorporated area of Denton County, Texas 
(“the Project”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement among the Cities, Lake Dallas has agreed to seek 

and obtain professional surveying services relating to the Project on behalf of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Lake Dallas desires Consultant to perform certain work and services set 

forth in Section 1, Scope of Services; and 
 

 WHEREAS, Consultant has expressed a willingness to perform said work and services, 
hereinafter referred to only as "services", specified in said Scope of Services, and enumerated 
under Section 1, of this Agreement; 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants and promises made one 

to the other herein, Lake Dallas and Consultant agree as follows: 
 

Section 1. Scope of Services 

 
 Upon issuance of a written Notice to Proceed by Lake Dallas, Consultant agrees to 

provide to Lake Dallas the necessary professional land surveying and related services related to 
obtaining real property surveys of various properties adjacent (“Project”) as set forth in the 
Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference (“the 

Scope of Services”). 
 

Section 2. Term of Agreement 

 
 The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date it is signed by representatives of all of 

the Parties (the “Effective Date”) and shall continue until Consultant completes the services 
required herein to the reasonable satisfaction of Lake Dallas, unless sooner terminated as 

provided in Section 8, below. 
 

  

                                             189



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 2  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

Section 3. Consultant’s Obligations 

 

 A. Consultant shall devote such time as reasonably necessary for the satisfactory 
performance of the work under this Agreement.  Should Lake Dallas require additional services 

not included under this Agreement, Consultant shall make reasonable effort to provide such 
additional services in accordance with an additional fee to be negotiated and within the time 
schedule prescribed by Lake Dallas; and without decreasing the effectiveness of the performance 

of services required under this Agreement. 
 

 B. To the extent reasonably necessary for Consultant to perform the services under 
this Agreement, Consultant shall be authorized to engage the services of any agents, assistants, 
persons, or corporations that Consultant may deem proper to aid or assist in the performance of 

the services under this Agreement with the prior written approval of Lake Dallas.  The cost of 
such personnel and assistance shall be a reimbursable expense to Consultant only if authorized in 

writing in advance by Lake Dallas. 
 
 C. Consultant shall furnish and pay for all labor, tools, materials, equipment, 

supplies, transportation and management necessary to perform all services set forth in the Scope 
of Services. 

 

Section 4. Payment 

 

 A. Lake Dallas agrees to pay Consultant for all services authorized in writing and 
properly performed by Consultant in accordance with the Payment Schedule set forth in Exhibit 

“A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, subject to additions or deletions for 
changes or extras agreed upon in writing.  All fees paid to Consultant by Lake Dallas shall be 
based on invoices submitted by Consultant for work performed monthly by Lake Dallas, less any 

previous payments, and shall be paid not later than thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice by Lake 
Dallas. 

 
 B. Lake Dallas reserves the right to delay, without penalty, any partial payment 
when, in the opinion of Lake Dallas, Consultant has not made satisfactory progress on the design 

of this Project based on the Scope of Services. 
 

 C. The Total Surveying Fee shall not exceed $33,615.00.  Lake Dallas may deduct 
from any amounts due or to become due to Consultant any sum or sums owing by Consultant to 
Lake Dallas.  In the event of any breach by Consultant of any provision or obligation of this 

Agreement, or in the event of the assertion by other parties of any claim or lien against one or 
more of the Cities, or the premises of one or more of the Cities, arising out of Consultant's 

performance of this Agreement, Lake Dallas shall have the right to retain out of any payments 
due or to become due to Consultant an amount sufficient to completely protect any or all of the 
Cities from any and all loss, damage or expense therefrom, until the breach, claim or lien has 

been satisfactorily remedied or adjusted by Consultant. 
 

Section 5. Responsibilities 

 
 A. Consultant shall be responsible for the professional quality, technical accuracy, 

and the coordination of all survey plats and property descriptions furnished by Consultant under 

                                             190



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 3  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

this Agreement. Consultant shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors 
or deficiencies in survey plats or property descriptions. 

 
 B. Neither Lake Dallas's review, approval or acceptance of, nor payment for any of 

the services required under this Agreement, shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any 
rights under this Agreement or of any cause of action arising out of the performance of this 
Agreement, and Consultant shall be and remain liable to Lake Dallas in accordance with 

applicable law for all damages to Lake Dallas caused by Consultant's negligent performance of 
any of the services furnished under this Agreement. 

 
C. The rights and remedies of Lake Dallas under this Agreement are as provided by law. 
 

Section 6. Time For Performance 

 

 A. Consultant shall perform all services as provided for under this Agreement in a 
proper, efficient, timely, and professional manner in accordance with Lake Dallas's requirements. 
 

 B. In the event Consultant's performance of this Agreement is delayed or interfered 
with by acts of the Lake Dallas or others, Consultant may request an extension of time for the 

performance of same as hereinafter provided, but shall not be entitled to any increase in fee or 
price, or to damages or additional compensation as a consequence of such delays. 
 

 C. No allowance of any extension of time, for any cause whatever, shall be claimed 
or made to Consultant, unless Consultant shall have made written request upon Lake Dallas for 

such extension within forty-eight (48) hours after the cause for such extension occurred, and 
unless Lake Dallas and Consultant have agreed in writing upon the allowance of additional time 
to be made. 

 

Section 7. Documents 

 
 All surveys, drawings, and other documents, including those in electronic form, prepared 
by Consultant and its consultants, subcontractors, agents, representatives, and/or employees in 

connection with this Agreement (“Project Documents”) are intended for the use and benefit of 
the Cities.  Consultant and its consultants, subcontractors, agents, representatives, and/or 

employees shall be deemed the authors of their respective part of the Project Documents.  
Notwithstanding, upon payment by Lake Dallas as required by this Agreement, the Cities shall 
own, have, keep and retain all rights, title and interest in and to all Project Documents, including 

all ownership, common law, statutory, and other reserved rights, including copyrights (except 
copyrights held by Consultant) in and to all Project Documents, whether in draft form or final 

form, which are produced at Lake Dallas’s request and in furtherance of this Agreement.  The 
Cities shall have full authority to authorize contractor(s), subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, 
consultants, and material or equipment suppliers to reproduce applicable portions of the Project 

Documents to and for use in their execution of the work or for any other purpose.  All materials 
and reports prepared by Consultant in connection with this Agreement are “works for hire” and 

shall be the property of the Cities upon payment of Consultant as provided in this Agreement. 
 
  

                                             191



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 4  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

Section 8. Termination 

 

 A. Lake Dallas may suspend or terminate this Agreement for cause or without cause 
at any time by giving written notice to Consultant. In the event suspension or termination is 

without cause, payment to Consultant, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, will be 
made on the basis of services reasonably determined by Lake Dallas to be satisfactorily 
performed to the date of suspension or termination. Such payment will be due upon delivery of 

all instruments of service to Lake Dallas. 
 

 B. Should Lake Dallas require a modification of this Agreement with Consultant, and 
in the event Lake Dallas and Consultant fail to agree upon a modification to this Agreement, 
Lake Dallas shall have the option of terminating this Agreement and Consultant's services 

hereunder at no additional cost other than the payment to Consultant, in accordance with the 
terms of this Agreement, for the services reasonably determined by Lake Dallas to be properly 

performed by Consultant prior to such termination date. 
 

Section 9. Insurance 

 

 A. Consultant shall during the term hereof maintain in full force and effect the 

following insurance: 
 

 (i) A commercial general liability policy of insurance for bodily injury, death 

and property damage insuring against all claims, demands or actions relating to the 
Consultant’s performance of services pursuant to this Agreement with a minimum 

combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence for injury to persons 
(including death), and for property damage; 
 

 (ii) An automobile liability insurance policy covering any vehicles owned 
and/or operated by Consultant, its officers, agents, and employees, and used in the 

performance of this Agreement with policy limits of not less than $500,000.00 combined 
single limit and aggregate for bodily injury and property damage; 
 

 (iii) Statutory Worker’s Compensation Insurance at the statutory limits and 
Employers Liability covering all of Consultant’s employees involved in the provision of 

services under this Agreement with policy limit of not less than $500,000.00; and 
 
 (iv) Professional Liability covering negligent acts, errors and omissions in the 

performance of professional services with policy limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 per 
claim and $1,000,000.00 in the aggregate. 

 
 B. All insurance and certificate(s) of insurance shall contain the following 
provisions: 

 
 (i)  Name the Cities, their officers, and employees as additional insureds as to 

all applicable coverage (not including the Workers Compensation Insurance and 
Professional Liability); 
 

                                             192



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 5  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

 (ii) Provide for at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Lake Dallas 
for cancellation or non-renewal of the insurance or reduction in coverage limits; and 

 
 (iii) Provide for a waiver of subrogation against the Cities for injuries, 

including death, property damage, or any other loss to the extent the same is covered by 
the proceeds of insurance (not including the Professional Liability Insurance). 
 

 C. All insurance companies providing the required insurance shall be authorized to 
transact business in Texas and rated at least “A” by AM Best or other equivalent rating service.  

 
 D. A certificate of insurance evidencing the required insurance and all endorsements 
shall be delivered to Lake Dallas prior to commencement of services. 

 
Section 10. Indemnification. 

 
 The Cities shall not be liable for any loss, damage, or injury of any kind or character 

to any person or property arising from the services of Consultant pursuant to this 

Agreement.  Consultant hereby waives all claims against the Cities, their officers, agents 

and employees (collectively referred to in this section as “City Indemnitees”) for damage to 

any property or injury to, or death of, any person arising at any time and from any cause 

other than the negligence or willful misconduct of the City Indemnitees. Consultant agrees 

to indemnify and save harmless the City Indemnitees from and against any and all 

liabilities, damages, claims, suits, costs (including court costs, reasonable attorneys’ fees 

and costs of investigation) and actions of any kind by reason of injury to or death of any 

person or damage to or loss of property to the extent caused by the negligent performance 

of services under this Agreement or by reason of any negligent act or omission on the part 

of Consultant, its officers, directors, servants, employees, representatives, consultants, 

licensees, successors or permitted assigns (except when such liability, claims, suits, costs, 

injuries, deaths or damages arise from or are attributed to negligence of a City Indemnitee, 

in whole or in part, in which case Consultant shall indemnify the City Indemnitee only to 

the extent or proportion of negligence attributed to Consultant, its officers, agents, or 

employees as determined by a court or other forum of competent jurisdiction). 

Consultant’s obligations under this section shall not be limited to the limits of coverage of 

insurance maintained or required to be maintained by Consultant under this Agreement. 

This provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

Section 11. Assignment 

 
 Consultant shall not assign this Agreement, or any part thereof, without the prior written 

consent of Lake Dallas. 
 

Section 12. Applicable Laws 

 
 Consultant shall comply with all Federal, State, County and Municipal laws, ordinances, 

regulations, safety orders, resolutions and building codes relating or applicable to services to be 
performed under this Agreement.  The laws of the State of Texas shall govern this Agreement; 
and venue for any action concerning this Agreement shall be in the State District Court of 

                                             193



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 6  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

Denton County, Texas.  The Parties agree to submit to the personal and subject matter 
jurisdiction of said court 

 

Section 13. Default of Consultant 

 
 In the event Consultant fails to comply or becomes disabled and unable to comply with 
the provisions of this Agreement as to the quality or character of the service or time of 

performance, and the failure is not corrected within ten (10) days after written notice by Lake 
Dallas to Consultant, Lake Dallas may, at its sole discretion without prejudice to any other right 

or remedy: 
 
 A. Terminate this Agreement and be relieved of the payment of any further 

consideration to Consultant except for all work determined by Lake Dallas to be satisfactorily 
completed prior to termination.  Payment for work satisfactorily completed shall be for actual 

costs, including reasonable salaries and travel expenses of Consultant to and from meetings 
called by Lake Dallas at which Consultant is required to attend, but shall not include any loss of 
profit of Consultant.  In the event of such termination, Lake Dallas may proceed to complete the 

services in any manner deemed proper by Lake Dallas, either by the use of its own forces or by 
resubletting to others. 

 
 B. Lake Dallas may, without terminating this Agreement or taking over the services, 
furnish the necessary materials, equipment, supplies and/or help necessary to remedy the 

situation, at the expense of Consultant. 
 

Section 14. Adjustments in Services 

 
 No claims for extra services, additional services or changes in the services will be made 

by Consultant without a written agreement with Lake Dallas prior to the performance of such 
services. 

 

Section 15. Agreement Amendments 

 

 This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the Parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and there are no oral understandings, statements or stipulations bearing 

upon the meaning or effect of this Agreement which have not been incorporated herein.  This 
Agreement may only be modified, amended, supplemented or waived by a written instrument 
executed by the Parties except as may be otherwise provided therein. 

 

Section 16. Severability. 

 
 In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or 

unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions, and the Agreement shall be construed as if 
such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 

 

  

                                             194



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 7  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

Section 17. Independent Contractor. 
 

 It is understood and agreed by and between the Parties that Consultant, in satisfying the 
conditions of this Agreement, is acting independently, and that the Cities assume no 

responsibility or liabilities to any third party in connection with Consultant’s actions.  All 
services to be performed by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be in the capacity of an 
independent contractor, and not as an agent or employee of any one or more of the Cities.  

Consultant shall supervise the performance of its services and shall be entitled to control the 
manner and means by which its services are to be performed, subject to the terms of this 

Agreement. 
 
Section 18. Third-Party Beneficiaries. 

 
 There are no intended third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement other than the City of 

Corinth, Texas, and the Town of Shady Shores, Texas, each of which may enforce the provisions 
of this Agreement without being a signatory party hereto. 
 

Section 19. Right-Of-Access. 

 

 Pursuant to the Scope of Services, Consultant shall be solely responsible for obtaining 
right-of-access to personal property necessary to perform any required studies, surveys, tests or 
other necessary investigations in relation to the Scope of Services.  Consultant will take 

reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the personal or real property in the performance 
of such surveys, tests, studies and investigations. 

 

Section 20. Notice. 
 

 Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder may be sent by first class 
mail, overnight courier or by confirmed telefax or facsimile to the address specified below, or to 

such other party or address as either party may designate in writing, and shall be deemed 
received three (3) days after delivery set forth herein: 
 

If to Lake Dallas: 
 

 
 
 

City Manager 
City of Lake Dallas 

1000 Lake Dallas Road 
Lake Dallas, Texas 75077 

With copy to: 
 

 

Kevin B. Laughlin 
Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith, L.L.P. 

500 North Akard, Suite 1800 
Dallas, Texas 75201 
 

If to Consultant: Binkley & Barfield, Inc. 
Attn: ________________________ 
1801 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1800 
Richardson, Texas 75080 

 

  

                                             195



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 8  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

Section 21. Counterparts. 
 

 This Agreement may be executed by the Parties in separate counterparts, each of which 
when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such counterparts shall together 

constitute one and the same instrument.  Each counterpart may consist of any number of copies 
hereof each signed by less than all, but together signed by all of the Parties. 
 

Section 22. Exhibits. 
 

 The exhibits attached hereto are incorporated herein and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 
 

Section 23. Survival of Obligations. 
 

 Any of the representations and obligations of the Parties, as well as any rights and 
benefits of the Parties pertaining to a period of time following the termination of this Agreement 
shall survive termination. 

 
Section 24. Prohibition of Boycott of Israel 

 
 Consultant verifies that (i) it does not Boycott Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel 
during the term of the Agreement. This section does not apply if Consultant is a sole proprietor, a 

non-profit entity or a governmental entity; and only applies if: (i) Consultant has ten (10) or more 
fulltime employees and (ii) this Agreement has a value of $100,000.00 or more to be paid under 

the terms of this Agreement. 
 

 

(Signature page to follow) 
 

 

  

                                             196



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys ) Page 9  
(kbl:8/24/2020:117472) 

 AGREED AND SIGNED this ____ day of _____________________, 2020. 
 

CITY OF LAKE DALLAS, TEXAS 
 

 
By: _____________________________________ 
 John Cabrales, Jr., City Manager 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_________________________________ 

Codi Delcambre, City Secretary 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Kevin B. Laughlin, City Attorney 

 
 
 AGREED AND SIGNED this ____ day of ______________________, 2020. 

 
 

BINKLEY & BARFIELD, INC. 
 
 

 
By: ______________________________________ 

 
Name: ____________________________________ 
 

Title: _____________________________________ 
 

 

                                             197



Page 1 EXHIBIT “A” TO  INTERLO CAL CO O PERATIO N AGREEMENT FO R DO BBS RO AD RECO NSTRUCTIO N 

PRO JECT SURVEYING 

(kbl:8/20/2020:117463) 

EXHIBIT “A” 

1) SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

 

 

                                             198



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 1  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

(Dobbs Road Right-of-Way Surveys) 

 
 This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made as of the 

Effective Date by and between the City of Lake Dallas (“Lake Dallas”), a Texas home rule 
municipality, and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (“Consultant”), a corporation.  Lake Dallas and 
Consultant are hereafter collectively referred to as “the Parties” or separately as “Party”. 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, Lake Dallas, along with the City of Corinth, and the Town of Shady Shores 
(collectively, the “Cities”), desires to reconstruct and improve a segment of Dobbs Road located 

within the corporate limits of the Cities and an unincorporated area of Denton County, Texas 
(“the Project”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement among the Cities, Lake Dallas has agreed to seek 
and obtain professional surveying services relating to the Project on behalf of the City; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Lake Dallas desires Consultant to perform certain work and services set 

forth in Section 1, Scope of Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Consultant has expressed a willingness to perform said work and services, 

hereinafter referred to only as "services", specified in said Scope of Services, and enumerated 
under Section 1, of this Agreement; 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants and promises made one 
to the other herein, Lake Dallas and Consultant agree as follows: 

 

Section 1. Scope of Services 

 
 Upon issuance of a written Notice to Proceed by Lake Dallas, Consultant agrees to 
provide to Lake Dallas the necessary professional land surveying and related services related to 

obtaining real property surveys of various properties adjacent (“Project”) as set forth in the 
Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference (“the 

Scope of Services”). 
 

Section 2. Term of Agreement 

 
 The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date it is signed by representatives of all of 

the Parties (the “Effective Date”) and shall continue until Consultant completes the services 
required herein to the reasonable satisfaction of Lake Dallas, unless sooner terminated as 
provided in Section 8, below. 

 

Section 3. Consultant’s Obligations 

 
A. Consultant shall devote such time as reasonably necessary for the satisfactory 

performance of the work under this Agreement.  Should Lake Dallas require additional services 

not included under this Agreement, Consultant shall make reasonable effort to provide such 

                                             199



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 2  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

additional services in accordance with an additional fee to be negotiated and within the time 
schedule prescribed by Lake Dallas; and without decreasing the effectiveness of the performance 

of services required under this Agreement. 
 

B. To the extent reasonably necessary for Consultant to perform the services under 
this Agreement, Consultant shall be authorized to engage the services of any agents, assistants, 
persons, or corporations that Consultant may deem proper to aid or assist in the performance of 

the services under this Agreement with the prior written approval of Lake Dallas.  The cost of 
such personnel and assistance shall be a reimbursable expense to Consultant only if authorized in 

writing in advance by Lake Dallas. 
 
C. Consultant shall furnish and pay for all labor, tools, materials, equipment, 

supplies, transportation and management necessary to perform all services set forth in the Scope 
of Services. 

 

Section 4. Payment 

 

A. Lake Dallas agrees to pay Consultant for all services authorized in writing and 
properly performed by Consultant in accordance with the Payment Schedule set forth in Exhibit 

“A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, subject to additions or deletions for 
changes or extras agreed upon in writing.  All fees paid to Consultant by Lake Dallas shall be 
based on invoices submitted by Consultant for work performed monthly by Lake Dallas, less any 

previous payments, and shall be paid not later than thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice by Lake 
Dallas. 

 
B. Lake Dallas reserves the right to delay, without penalty, any partial payment 

when, in the opinion of Lake Dallas, Consultant has not made satisfactory progress on the design 

of this Project based on the Scope of Services. 
 

C. The Total Surveying Fee shall not exceed $33,615.00.  Lake Dallas may deduct 
from any amounts due or to become due to Consultant any sum or sums owing by Consultant to 
Lake Dallas.  In the event of any breach by Consultant of any provision or obligation of this 

Agreement, or in the event of the assertion by other parties of any claim or lien against one or 
more of the Cities, or the premises of one or more of the Cities, arising out of Consultant's 

performance of this Agreement, Lake Dallas shall have the right to retain out of any payments 
due or to become due to Consultant an amount sufficient to completely protect any or all of the 
Cities from any and all loss, damage or expense therefrom, until the breach, claim or lien has 

been satisfactorily remedied or adjusted by Consultant. 
 

Section 5. Responsibilities 

 
A. Consultant shall be responsible for the professional quality, technical accuracy, 

and the coordination of all survey plats and property descriptions furnished by Consultant under 
this Agreement. Consultant shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors 

or deficiencies in survey plats or property descriptions. 
 
B. Neither Lake Dallas's review, approval or acceptance of, nor payment for any of 

the services required under this Agreement, shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any 

                                             200



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 3  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

rights under this Agreement or of any cause of action arising out of the performance of this 
Agreement, and Consultant shall be and remain liable to Lake Dallas in accordance with 

applicable law for all damages to Lake Dallas caused by Consultant's negligent performance of 
any of the services furnished under this Agreement. 

 
C. The rights and remedies of Lake Dallas under this Agreement are as provided by 

law. 

 
Section 6. Time For Performance 

 
A. Consultant shall perform all services as provided for under this Agreement in a 

proper, efficient, timely, and professional manner in accordance with Lake Dallas's requirements. 

 
B. In the event Consultant's performance of this Agreement is delayed or interfered 

with by acts of the Lake Dallas or others, Consultant may request an extension of time for the 
performance of same as hereinafter provided, but shall not be entitled to any increase in fee or 
price, or to damages or additional compensation as a consequence of such delays. 

 
C. No allowance of any extension of time, for any cause whatever, shall be claimed 

or made to Consultant, unless Consultant shall have made written request upon Lake Dallas for 
such extension within forty-eight (48) hours after the cause for such extension occurred, and 
unless Lake Dallas and Consultant have agreed in writing upon the allowance of additional time 

to be made. 
 

Section 7. Documents 

 
All surveys, drawings, and other documents, including those in electronic form, prepared 

by Consultant and its consultants, subcontractors, agents, representatives, and/or employees in 
connection with this Agreement (“Project Documents”) are intended for the use and benefit of 

the Cities.  Consultant and its consultants, subcontractors, agents, representatives, and/or 
employees shall be deemed the authors of their respective part of the Project Documents.  
Notwithstanding, upon payment by Lake Dallas as required by this Agreement, the Cities shall 

own, have, keep and retain all rights, title and interest in and to all Project Documents, including 
all ownership, common law, statutory, and other reserved rights, including copyrights (except 

copyrights held by Consultant) in and to all Project Documents, whether in draft form or final 
form, which are produced at Lake Dallas’s request and in furtherance of this Agreement.  The 
Cities shall have full authority to authorize contractor(s), subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, 

consultants, and material or equipment suppliers to reproduce applicable portions of the Project 
Documents to and for use in their execution of the work or for any other purpose.  All materials 

and reports prepared by Consultant in connection with this Agreement are “works for hire” and 
shall be the property of the Cities upon payment of Consultant as provided in this Agreement. 

 

Section 8. Termination 

 

A. Lake Dallas may suspend or terminate this Agreement for cause or without cause 
at any time by giving written notice to Consultant. In the event suspension or termination is 
without cause, payment to Consultant, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, will be 

made on the basis of services reasonably determined by Lake Dallas to be satisfactorily 

                                             201



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 4  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

performed to the date of suspension or termination. Such payment will be due upon delivery of 
all instruments of service to Lake Dallas. 

 
B. Should Lake Dallas require a modification of this Agreement with Consultant, and 

in the event Lake Dallas and Consultant fail to agree upon a modification to this Agreement, 
Lake Dallas shall have the option of terminating this Agreement and Consultant's services 
hereunder at no additional cost other than the payment to Consultant, in accordance with the 

terms of this Agreement, for the services reasonably determined by Lake Dallas to be properly 
performed by Consultant prior to such termination date. 

 

Section 9. Insurance 

 

A. Consultant shall during the term hereof maintain in full force and effect the 
following insurance: 

 
 (i) A commercial general liability policy of insurance for bodily injury, death 
and property damage insuring against all claims, demands or actions relating to the 

Consultant’s performance of services pursuant to this Agreement with a minimum 
combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence for injury to persons 

(including death), and for property damage; 
 

 (ii) An automobile liability insurance policy covering any vehicles owned 

and/or operated by Consultant, its officers, agents, and employees, and used in the 
performance of this Agreement with policy limits of not less than $500,000.00 combined 

single limit and aggregate for bodily injury and property damage; 
 

 (iii) Statutory Worker’s Compensation Insurance at the statutory limits and 

Employers Liability covering all of Consultant’s employees involved in the provision of 
services under this Agreement with policy limit of not less than $500,000.00; and 

 
 (iv) Professional Liability covering negligent acts, errors and omissions in the 
performance of professional services with policy limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 per 

claim and $1,000,000.00 in the aggregate. 
 

B. All insurance and certificate(s) of insurance shall contain the following 
provisions: 

 

 (i)  Name the Cities, their officers, and employees as additional insureds as to 
all applicable coverage (not including the Workers Compensation Insurance and 

Professional Liability); 
 
 (ii) Provide for at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Lake Dallas 

for cancellation or non-renewal of the insurance or reduction in coverage limits; and 
 

 (iii) Provide for a waiver of subrogation against the Cities for injuries, 
including death, property damage, or any other loss to the extent the same is covered by 
the proceeds of insurance (not including the Professional Liability Insurance). 

 

                                             202



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 5  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

C. All insurance companies providing the required insurance shall be authorized to 
transact business in Texas and rated at least “A” by AM Best or other equivalent rating service.  

 
D. A certificate of insurance evidencing the required insurance and all endorsements 

shall be delivered to Lake Dallas prior to commencement of services. 
 
Section 10. Indemnification. 

 
 The Cities shall not be liable for any loss, damage, or injury of any kind or character 

to any person or property arising from the services of Consultant pursuant to this 

Agreement.  Consultant hereby waives all claims against the Cities, their officers, agents 

and employees (collectively referred to in this section as “City Indemnitees”) for damage to 

any property or injury to, or death of, any person arising at any time and from any cause 

other than the negligence or willful misconduct of the City Indemnitees. Consultant agrees 

to indemnify and save harmless the City Indemnitees from and against any and all 

liabilities, damages, claims, suits, costs (including court costs, reasonable attorneys’ fees 

and costs of investigation) and actions of any kind by reason of injury to or death of any 

person or damage to or loss of property to the extent caused by the negligent performance 

of services under this Agreement or by reason of any negligent act or omission on the part 

of Consultant, its officers, directors, servants, employees, representatives, consultants, 

licensees, successors or permitted assigns (except when such liability, claims, suits, costs, 

injuries, deaths or damages arise from or are attributed to negligence of a City Indemnitee, 

in whole or in part, in which case Consultant shall indemnify the City Indemnitee only to 

the extent or proportion of negligence attributed to Consultant, its officers, agents, or 

employees as determined by a court or other forum of competent jurisdiction). 

Consultant’s obligations under this section shall not be limited to the limits of coverage of 

insurance maintained or required to be maintained by Consultant under this Agreement. 

This provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

Section 11. Assignment 

 
 Consultant shall not assign this Agreement, or any part thereof, without the prior written 

consent of Lake Dallas. 
 

Section 12. Applicable Laws 

 
 Consultant shall comply with all Federal, State, County and Municipal laws, ordinances, 

regulations, safety orders, resolutions and building codes relating or applicable to services to be 
performed under this Agreement.  The laws of the State of Texas shall govern this Agreement; 

and venue for any action concerning this Agreement shall be in the State District Court of 
Denton County, Texas.  The Parties agree to submit to the personal and subject matter 
jurisdiction of said court 

 

Section 13. Default of Consultant 

 
 In the event Consultant fails to comply or becomes disabled and unable to comply with 
the provisions of this Agreement as to the quality or character of the service or time of 

performance, and the failure is not corrected within ten (10) days after written notice by Lake 

                                             203



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 6  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

Dallas to Consultant, Lake Dallas may, at its sole discretion without prejudice to any other right 
or remedy: 

 
A. Terminate this Agreement and be relieved of the payment of any further 

consideration to Consultant except for all work determined by Lake Dallas to be satisfactorily 
completed prior to termination.  Payment for work satisfactorily completed shall be for actual 
costs, including reasonable salaries and travel expenses of Consultant to and from meetings 

called by Lake Dallas at which Consultant is required to attend, but shall not include any loss of 
profit of Consultant.  In the event of such termination, Lake Dallas may proceed to complete the 

services in any manner deemed proper by Lake Dallas, either by the use of its own forces or by 
resubletting to others. 

 

B. Lake Dallas may, without terminating this Agreement or taking over the services, 
furnish the necessary materials, equipment, supplies and/or help necessary to remedy the 

situation, at the expense of Consultant. 
 

Section 14. Adjustments in Services 

 
 No claims for extra services, additional services or changes in the services will be made 

by Consultant without a written agreement with Lake Dallas prior to the performance of such 
services. 
 

Section 15. Agreement Amendments 

 

 This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the Parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and there are no oral understandings, statements or stipulations bearing 
upon the meaning or effect of this Agreement which have not been incorporated herein.  This 

Agreement may only be modified, amended, supplemented or waived by a written instrument 
executed by the Parties except as may be otherwise provided therein. 

 

Section 16. Severability. 
 

 In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or 

unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions, and the Agreement shall be construed as if 
such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 
 

Section 17. Independent Contractor. 
 

 It is understood and agreed by and between the Parties that Consultant, in satisfying the 
conditions of this Agreement, is acting independently, and that the Cities assume no 
responsibility or liabilities to any third party in connection with Consultant’s actions.  All 

services to be performed by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be in the capacity of an 
independent contractor, and not as an agent or employee of any one or more of the Cities.  

Consultant shall supervise the performance of its services and shall be entitled to control the 
manner and means by which its services are to be performed, subject to the terms of this 
Agreement. 

 

                                             204



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 7  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

Section 18. Third-Party Beneficiaries. 
 

There are no intended third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement other than the City of Corinth, 
Texas, and the Town of Shady Shores, Texas, each of which may enforce the provisions of this 

Agreement without being a signatory party hereto. 
 

Section 19. Right-Of-Access. 

 
 Pursuant to the Scope of Services, Consultant shall be solely responsible for obtaining 

right-of-access to personal property necessary to perform any required studies, surveys, tests or 
other necessary investigations in relation to the Scope of Services.  Consultant will take 
reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the personal or real property in the performance 

of such surveys, tests, studies and investigations. 
 

Section 20. Notice. 
 
 Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder may be sent by first class 

mail, overnight courier or by confirmed telefax or facsimile to the address specified below, or to 
such other party or address as either party may designate in writing, and shall be deemed 

received three (3) days after delivery set forth herein: 
 
If to Lake Dallas: 

 
 

 
 

City Manager 

City of Lake Dallas 
1000 Lake Dallas Road 

Lake Dallas, Texas 75077 

With copy to: 

 
 

Kevin B. Laughlin 

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith, L.L.P. 
500 North Akard, Suite 1800 

Dallas, Texas 75201 
 

If to Consultant: Binkley & Barfield, Inc. 
Attn: ________________________ 
1801 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1800 
Richardson, Texas 75080 

 

Section 21. Counterparts. 

 
 This Agreement may be executed by the Parties in separate counterparts, each of which 
when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such counterparts shall together 

constitute one and the same instrument.  Each counterpart may consist of any number of copies 
hereof each signed by less than all, but together signed by all of the Parties. 

 

Section 22. Exhibits. 
 

 The exhibits attached hereto are incorporated herein and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

 

                                             205



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 8  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

Section 23. Survival of Obligations. 
 

 Any of the representations and obligations of the Parties, as well as any rights and 
benefits of the Parties pertaining to a period of time following the termination of this Agreement 

shall survive termination. 
 
Section 24. Prohibition of Boycott of Israel 

 
 Consultant verifies that (i) it does not Boycott Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel 

during the term of the Agreement. This section does not apply if Consultant is a sole proprietor, a 
non-profit entity or a governmental entity; and only applies if: (i) Consultant has ten (10) or more 
fulltime employees and (ii) this Agreement has a value of $100,000.00 or more to be paid under 

the terms of this Agreement. 
 

 

(Signature page to follow) 
 

 

  

                                             206



Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road Surveys) Page 9  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

 AGREED AND SIGNED this ____ day of _____________________, 2020. 
 

CITY OF LAKE DALLAS, TEXAS 
 

 
By: _____________________________________ 
 John Cabrales, Jr., City Manager 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_________________________________ 

Codi Delcambre, City Secretary 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Kevin B. Laughlin, City Attorney 

 
 
 AGREED AND SIGNED this ____ day of ______________________, 2020. 

 
 

BINKLEY & BARFIELD, INC. 
 
 

 
By: ______________________________________ 

 
Name: ____________________________________ 
 

Title: _____________________________________ 
 

 

                                             207



Exhibit “A” to Professional Services Agreement: City of Lake Dallas and Binkley & Barfield, Inc. (Dobbs Road 

Surveys) Page 1  
(kbl:8/27/2020:117472) 

EXHIBIT “A” 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

 

                                             208



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    15.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Notice of Intent
Submitted For: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director 
Submitted By: Chris Rodriguez, Financial Services Manager
Finance Review: Yes Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Land Development 

Infrastructure Development 
Economic Development

AGENDA ITEM
Consider adoption of a resolution directing publication of notice of intention to issue certificates of obligation to
provide funds for street improvements, municipal drainage improvements, and water and sewer improvements; and
resolving other matters relating to the subject.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
This provides the Notice of Intention to Issue City of Corinth Certificates of Obligation, Series 2020, as required by
state law.  To issue the certificates for the Capital Improvement Program for the current fiscal year, the City
Council must adopt the attached "Intent to Sell" resolution at least 30 days prior to the sale.  The notice will be
published on September 4 and September 11, 2020.  The certificates are being sold for an amount not to exceed
$9.7 million in bond proceeds for 1) constructing and improving streets, roads, alleys and sidewalks, and related
utility relocation, drainage, signalization, landscaping, lighting and signage and including acquiring land and
interests in land therefor; 2) constructing and equipping municipal drainage improvements, including flood control
and flood mitigation improvements and acquiring land therefor; 3) constructing, acquiring, installing and equipping
additions, extensions and improvements to the City’s waterworks and sewer system; and 4) paying legal, fiscal,
engineering and architectural fees in connection with these projects. 

The projects include: Lake Sharon Extension/Wetlands Drainage ($1,900,000), North Corinth Street (3,220,000),
NCTC Way (2,500,000), Main Street ($2,212,000), Agora Way ($750,000), Lynchburg Drainage ($2,000,000).

The timeline for the issue is:

                                             209



  

 

September 3, 2020 Council adopts "Intent to Sell" resolution

September 4, 2020 1st Notice of Intent Published

September 11, 2020 2nd Notice of Intent Published

September 21-25, 2020 Rating Conference Call/Meetings

October 9, 2020 Receive Ratings & Insurance Bids

October 22, 2020 Receive Pricing

October 22, 2020 Council Passes Ordinance Authorizing Issuance of Certificate of Obligation's

November 19, 2020 Certificate Closing & Delivery of Funds to the City

RECOMMENDATION
Move approval of the resolution directing publication of notice of intention to issue certificates of obligation to
provide funds for street improvements, municipal drainage improvements, and water and sewer improvements; and
resolving other matters relating to the subject.
 

Attachments
Intent to Sell Resolution 

                                             210



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE 
OF INTENTION TO ISSUE COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE 

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 

 

WHEREAS, this City Council deems it advisable to give notice of intention to issue certificates 
of obligation of the City of Corinth, Texas, as hereinafter provided; and 

WHEREAS, it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed, was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said 
meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CORINTH, TEXAS: 

Section 1.  Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a form of the Notice of Intention to issue Combination 
Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, the form and substance of which is hereby adopted and 
approved. 

Section 2.  The City Secretary shall cause said notice to be published in substantially the form 
attached hereto, in a newspaper, as defined by Subchapter C, Chapter 2051, Texas Government Code, of 
general circulation in the area of said City, once a week for two consecutive weeks, the date of the first 
publication thereof to be before the 45th day before the date tentatively set for the adoption of the 
ordinances authorizing the issuance of such certificates of obligation as shown in said notice. 

 
Section 3. The City Secretary shall cause said notice to be posted in substantially the form 

attached hereto, on the City’s internet website for at least 45 days before the date tentatively set for the 
adoption of the ordinances authorizing the issuance of such certificates of obligation as shown in said 
notice. 

 
Section 4.  That all costs to be reimbursed pursuant to this Resolution will be preliminary 

expenditures or capital expenditures; the proposed Certificates of Obligation shall be issued within 18 
months of the later of (i) the date the original expenditures are paid or (ii) the date on which the property, 
with respect to which such expenditures were made, is placed in service; and the foregoing 
notwithstanding, the Certificates of Obligation will not be issued pursuant to this Resolution on a date that 
is more than three years after the date any expenditure which is to be reimbursed is paid. 

Section 5.  The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor, City Manager, City 
Secretary, Director of Finance and all other officers, employees and agents of the City, in consultation 
with the City Attorney, if necessary, to do and perform all such acts and to execute, acknowledge and 
deliver in the name and on behalf of the City such documents, agreements, certificates and other 
instruments, whether or not mentioned in this Resolution, as may be necessary or desirable in order to 
carry out the terms, provisions and actions provided for in this Resolution and in connection with the 
issuance of the Certificates of Obligation 

 
Section 6.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 
 

(Execution page follows.) 

                                             211



 

 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE      . 

 

ATTEST: 

  
Mayor 

 

       
City Secretary 

 

 

         [CITY SEAL] 

                                             212



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE 
COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas, at its meeting to 
commence at 7:00 P.M. on October 22, 2020, at its regular meeting place in the City Hall, 3300 Corinth 
Parkway, Corinth, Texas, or telephonically at the dial-in number and access code published on the City’s 
website in the event such meeting may not be held in person, tentatively proposes to adopt an ordinance 
authorizing the issuance of interest bearing certificates of obligation, in one or more series, in an amount 
not to exceed $9,700,000, for paying all or a portion of the City's contractual obligations incurred in 
connection with: 
 

(i) constructing and improving streets, roads, alleys and sidewalks, and related utility 
relocation, drainage, signalization, landscaping, lighting and signage and including 
acquiring land and interests in land therefor;  
 

(ii) constructing and equipping municipal drainage improvements, including flood control 
and flood mitigation improvements and acquiring land therefor;  

 
(iii) constructing, acquiring, installing and equipping additions, extensions and improvements 

to the City’s waterworks and sewer system; and  

(iv) paying legal, fiscal, engineering and architectural fees in connection with these projects. 
 
The City proposes to provide for the payment of such certificates of obligation from the levy and 
collection of ad valorem taxes in the City as provided by law, and from a limited pledge of surplus 
revenues of the City's waterworks and sewer system, remaining after payment of all operation and 
maintenance expenses thereof, and all debt service, reserve, and other requirements in connection with all 
of the City's revenue bonds or other obligations (now or hereafter outstanding), which are payable from 
all or any part of the net revenues of the City's waterworks and sewer system.  The certificates of 
obligation are to be issued, and this notice is given, under and pursuant to the provisions of Texas Local 
Government Code, Subchapter C of Chapter 271 (“Chapter 271”). 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 271, the following information has been provided by the 
City: 
 
(a) The principal amount of all outstanding debt obligations of the City is $46,250,000;  

 
(b) The current combined principal and interest required to pay all outstanding debt obligations of the 

City on time and in full is $61,706,712;  
 

(c) The maximum principal amount of the certificates of obligation to be authorized is $9,700,000; 
 

(d) The estimated combined principal and interest required to pay the certificates of obligation to be 
authorized on time and in full is $12,304,669;  
 

(e) The estimated interest rate for the certificates of obligation to be authorized is 4.00%; and 
 

(f) The maximum maturity date of the certificates of obligation to be authorized is February 15, 2040. 
 
The City has not designated any of its outstanding debt as self-supporting for purposes of Chapter 271. 

CITY OF CORINTH, TEXAS  

                                             213



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    16.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: City Marshal
Submitted For: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director 
Submitted By: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director
Finance Review: Legal Review: 
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive Government

Organizational Development

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on an ordinance of the City of Corinth, Texas amending Chapter 35, "Municipal Court of
Record", of Title III, "Administration", of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Corinth to add a new section,
Section 35.09 to be entitled, "Office of City Marshal", to create the office of City Marshal; providing for the
incorporation of premises; providing for an amendment; providing a cumulative repealed clause; providing a
severability clause.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
This ordinance will create the City Marshal's office that will be responsible for carrying the commission of all
Marshals and Deputy Marshals through the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and
Education, or any successor agency of the State of Texas.  The City Marshal is not a member of the Police
Department; therefore, the creation of the Office of City Marshal is necessary to legally have two separate and
distinct law enforcement agencies within the City of Corinth.  The City Marshal, or future deputies must meet all
qualifications necessary to be certified as peace officers by the State of Texas.  

The city marshal, or deputies, acting under the direction of the city manager or his designee, shall perform the
following duties: 
1. Execute warrants of arrest, subpoenas, summons, and other legal process issued by a judge of the municipal court;
2. Execute other warrants of arrest, subpoenas, summons, and other legal process as determined by the municipal
court clerk; 
3. Serve as bailiff of the municipal court when necessary; and 
4. Perform such other duties as may be in the authority of certified peace officers or as may be determined by the
city manager or his designee. 
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the creation of the Office of the City Marshal effective September 7, 2020.

Attachments
Ordinance 

                                             214



  

ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CORINTH, TEXAS, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 35, “MUNICIPAL COURT OF RECORD”, OF TITLE III, 

“ADMINISTRATION”, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

CORINTH TO ADD A NEW SECTION, SECTION 35.09 TO BE ENTITLED, 

"OFFICE OF CITY MARSHAL", TO CREATE THE OFFICE OF CITY 

MARSHAL; PROVIDING FOR THE INCORPORATION OF PREMISES; 

PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT; PROVIDING A CUMULATIVE 

REPEALER CLAUSE;  PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Corinth, Texas is a home rule municipality located in Denton County, 
Texas created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 9 of the Local Government Code and operating 
pursuant to its Charter and the laws of the state of Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City is authorized to adopt regulations for the peace and welfare of the City and 

the order and security of its residents; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to establish an Office of City Marshal; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Office of City Marshal shall serve in the Corinth Municipal Court; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Office of City Marshal and the Corinth Police Department shall be separate and 
distinct law enforcement agencies; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the creation of the Office of the City Marshal will 
reasonably promote the health, safety, and welfare of the public.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CORINTH, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1 
INCORPORATION OF PREMISES 

 

The above and foregoing recitals are found to be true and correct and are incorporated into 
the body of this Ordinance for all purposes. 

 

SECTION 2 

AMENDMENTS 
 
That Chapter 35, “Municipal Court of Record”, of Title III, “Administration” of the Code 

of Ordinances of the City of Corinth, Texas is hereby amended to add a new section, Section 35.09 
to be entitled, “Office of City Marshal”, to be and read in its entirety as follows, and all other 
subparagraphs and subsections of Chapter 35 not specifically amended hereby shall remain in full 
force and effect without amendment: 

 
“§ 35.09 –  OFFICE OF CITY MARSHAL. 

 

(A) There is hereby created the office of city marshal, to be filled by qualified persons, appointed 
by the city manager or his designee. The city marshal and all persons serving in the capacity 

                                             215



  

as city marshal or deputies thereof shall meet all qualifications necessary to be certified as 
peace officers by the State of Texas. 

 
(B) The office of the city marshal, acting under the direction of the city manager or his designee, shall 

perform the following duties: 
 

(1) Execute warrants of arrest, subpoenas, summons, and other legal process issued by a 
judge of the municipal court; 

 
(2) Execute other warrants of arrest, subpoenas, summons, and other legal process as 

determined by the municipal court  clerk; 
 

(3) Serve as bailiff of the municipal court when necessary; and 
 

(4) Perform such other duties as may be in the authority of certified peace officers or as may 
be determined by the city manager or his designee. 

 
(C) The city marshal and deputies shall serve as peace officers of the city and have full police authority 

in the exercise of their assigned duties. 
 

(D) The office of city marshal is not a part of the police department of the city; however, the city 
marshal and deputies are eligible for membership in the Texas Municipal Retirement System. The 
office of city marshal shall be responsible for carrying the commission of all marshals and 
deputies through the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education, 
or  any successor agency of the State of Texas. 
 

(E) The city marshal  and deputies shall be required to take an oath of office before entering upon the 
discharge of duties, the oath shall be subscribed by the person taking it and shall be filed and 
preserved in the office of  the  city  secretary." 

 
SECTION 3 

CUMULATIVE REPEALER 

 
That all provisions of the ordinances of the City of Corinth in conflict with the provisions of 

this ordinance be and the same are hereby repealed and any provisions not so in conflict shall remain 
in force and effect. 

 
SECTION 4 

SEVERABILITY 

 
That should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of this 

ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not affect 
the validity of this ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision hereof other than the part so 
decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the Code of 
Ordinances as a whole. 

 
SECTION 5 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and approval in 

accordance with state law and City Charter. 

                                             216



  

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CORINTH, TEXAS, this ___ day of August, 2020.  
 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

       ___________________________ 
       Bill Heidemann, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 

 

 
___________________________________ 
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Patricia A. Adams, City Attorney 

 

                                             217



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    17.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Vote for TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
Consider casting of votes for the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The city purchases its liability insurance through the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool.  The
pool is essentially a self funded risk pool shared by cities throughout the state.  The pool is governed by a board of
trustees.  Each city is allowed one vote by place for the election of trustees.  Four trustee positions are open for
election this year.  

RECOMMENDATION
Place 1 - Robert Herrera
Place 2 - John Fullen
Place 3 - Jeffery Snyder
Place 4 - Sean Overeynder

Attachments
TML Risk Pool Ballot 

                                             218



                                             219



                                             220



                                             221



                                             222



                                             223



                                             224



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    18.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 09/03/2020  
Title: Approve Crime Control & Prevention District Budget
Submitted For: Jerry Garner, Police Chief  Submitted By: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer,

Director
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: Yes
City Manager Review: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on the fiscal year 2020-2021 Proposed Budget for the City of Corinth Crime Control and
Prevention District.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The Texas Local Government Code Sections 363.204 and 363.205 prescribe procedures for adoption of the crime
control budget.  Texas Local Government Code 363.204(f) permits the Board to develop and adopt procedures for
adopting a budget different from the procedures as outlined in the statue.  In 2009, the Board adopted an order
establishing the following procedures. 

 a) Board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget for the District.  Any resident of the district is entitled
to be present and participate in the hearing.

 b) Board shall publish a notice of the public hearing in a newspaper with general circulation in the district not later
than the fifth (5th) day before the date of the hearing.

c) The proposed budget shall be made available in the Office of the City Secretary for public inspection at least five
(5) days prior to the public hearing

d) After the public hearing, the Board may make any changes in the proposed budget that in its judgment, is in the
interest of the taxpayers of the District.  The Board may adopt the budget immediately following the public hearing
or at any time within ten (10) days following the public hearing. 

e) The Secretary of the Board shall submit the adopted budget to the City Council of the City of Corinth not later
than the 10th day after the date the budget is adopted.

Expenditures for the proposed 2020-2021 budget total $300,199 and include wages and benefits for two (2) sworn
police officer positions ($194,529), replacement of body cameras/system server ($81,000), and shields/entry tools
($24,670).

The ending fund balance is estimated at $609,493 for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the FY 2020-2021 Crime Control and Prevention Annual Budget.

Attachments
Proposed Budget 

                                             225



City of Corinth | Annual Program of Services

Accomplishments for FY2019-20

Goals & Objectives for FY2020-21

Awards & Accolades

SALES TAX FUND - CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION

The Corinth Police Department is committed to excellence in service through innovative and

progressive policing methods. We value the trust of our citizens and are committed to carrying

out our duties with honor, integrity and pride. Through partnerships and collaborative efforts we

will strive to enhance the safety and security in our community.

√ Support the Police Enterprise Fleet Program.

√ Replace the Police Department WatchGuard Server and aging bodycams.

√ Purchase shields and breaching tools to outfit all police patrol units.

√ Support the Police Enterprise Fleet Program.

√ Review and Revise recruitment and selection process to secure additional police personnel.  

Proposed | Page 146

                                             226



City of Corinth | Annual Program of Services

RESOURCE SUMMARY
2018-19

ACTUAL

2019-20

BUDGET

2019-20

ESTIMATE

2020-21

BUDGET

Sales Tax 378,037$ 389,520$ 371,991$ 371,991$

Investment Income - - - -

Interest Income 4,956 2,000 5,000 4,500

Miscellaneous - - - -

Gain on Sales 42,440 - - -

Transfers - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 425,433 391,520$ 376,991$ 376,491$

Use of Fund Balance - - - -

TOTAL RESOURCES 425,433$ 391,520$ 376,991$ 376,491$

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
2018-19

ACTUAL

2019-20

BUDGET

2019-20

ESTIMATE

2020-21

BUDGET

Wages & Benefits 166,449$ 173,242$ 172,810$ 194,529$

Professional Fees - - - -

Maintenance & Operations 4,220 6,470 6,470 -

Supplies - - - 24,670

Capital Outlay - - - 81,000

Capital Lease 175,385 197,516 197,000 -

Transfers - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 346,054$ 377,228$ 376,280$ 300,199$

PROJECTED FUND

BALANCE REVIEW

2018-19

ACTUAL

2019-20

BUDGET

2019-20

ESTIMATE

2020-21

BUDGET

Beginning Fund Balance 453,111$ 532,490$ 532,490$ 533,201$

Net Income 79,379 14,292 711 76,292

ENDING FUND BALANCE 532,490 546,782$ 533,201$ 609,493$

PERSONNEL

Full-Time Equivalents

2018-19

ACTUAL

2019-20

BUDGET

2019-20

ESTIMATE

2020-21

BUDGET

Sworn/Civil Service 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

TOTAL 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Replacement of body cameras and system server -$81,000; shields/entry tools -$24,670.

NEW PROGRAM FUNDING

CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION (2203)

DESCRIPTION

The Corinth Crime Control & Prevention tax is a special tax levied for crime control and

prevention that allows the City to provide the citizens with professional and efficient police

services. The Crime Control & Prevention District Fund was established on January 1, 2005. A

special election was held on September 11, 2004 for the purpose of adopting a .25% local

sales and use tax for crime control & prevention. An election on May 2019 reauthorized the

dedicated sales tax for another ten years.

Proposed | Page 147

                                             227


	Agenda
	AI 1976 Annual Budget Workshop
	AI 2041 Discussion related to the street naming of Lake Sharon Drive/Dobbs Road/Corinth Parkway
	       ATT_Exhibit
	AI 2022 United Way - Live United Month - September 2020
	       ATT_Proclamation - United Way of Denton County
	AI 2031 Payroll Week Proclamation
	       ATT_2020 Payroll Week Proclamation
	AI 2023 KCB Board Member Presentation
	AI 2024 July 16, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
	       ATT_07.16.2020 - Workshop Session Minutes
	AI 2025 July 16, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
	       ATT_07.16.2020 - Regular Session Minutes
	AI 2032 August 6, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
	       ATT_August 6, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
	AI 2033 August 6, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
	       ATT_August 6, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
	AI 2026 Lake Sharon HOA Water Credit Contract
	       ATT_Lake Sharon POA Contract
	AI 2027 Post Oak Crossing POA Water Credit Contract
	       ATT_Post Oak Crossing Contract
	AI 2028 Meadows Oak Water Credit Contract
	       ATT_Meadows Oak Contract
	AI 2029 Oakmont POA Water Credit Contract
	       ATT_Oakmont Contract
	AI 2037 Asset Management and Work Order Software for Public Works
	       ATT_Asset Management Policy 2018
	AI 2030 Atmos RRM Rate Increase
	       ATT_Resolution 
	       ATT_Attachment 1 Model Staff Reprot
	2020 Atmos Mid-Tex RRM Model Staff Report Plus Attachments.pdf
	2020 Atmos Mid-Ted Model Staff Report.pdf
	Model Staff Report Attachments.pdf
	Model Staff Report Attachments.pdf
	Attachment 1 to

	scan0009.pdf


	MTX Proof of Rates - $90.0M Settlement.pdf
	Proof (RRM Cities)


	       ATT_Exhibit A - Mid-Tex Tariffs
	2020 Atmos Mid-Tex RRM Settlement Resolution Attachments.pdf
	2020 Atmos Converted.pdf
	2020 Atmos Mid-Tex RRM Settlement Resolution Plus Exhibits (Final).pdf
	2020 Atmos Mid-Tex Settlement Resolution.pdf
	2020 Atmos Mid-Tex RRM Settlement Ordinance Plus Exhibits (Final).pdf
	2020 Atmos Mid-Tex Settlement Ordinance Final.pdf
	Atmos 2020 RRM Settlement Ordinance Plus Exhibits (003).pdf
	Atmos 2020 RRM Settlement Ordinance.pdf
	ORDINANCE no.                

	Atmos 2020 RRM Settlement Ordinance Plus Exhibits.pdf
	Atmos 2020 Settlement Ordinance.pdf
	ORDINANCE no.                

	Atmos 2020 RRM Settlement Ordinance Exhibits.PDF
	scan0002.pdf
	Atmos RRM Exhibit A Slipsheet.pdf
	Exhibit A

	Atmos RRM Exhibit B slipsheet.pdf
	Exhibit B

	Atmos RRM Exhibit C Slipsheet.pdf
	Exhibit C







	2020 RRM Exhibits.pdf
	Exhibit A


	AI 2040 ILA - Dobbs Road
	       ATT_ILA - Dobbs Road Reconstruction Project Surveying
	       ATT_PSA - Lake Dallas_Binkley and Barfield, Inc.
	AI 2036 Notice of Intent
	       ATT_Intent to Sell Resolution
	AI 2002 City Marshal
	       ATT_Ordinance
	AI 2039 Vote for TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees
	       ATT_TML Risk Pool Ballot
	AI 1977 Approve Crime Control & Prevention District Budget
	       ATT_Proposed Budget

